

Internet on Demand

TOPIC LISTINGS:

- [Airlines](#)
- [Aircraft](#)
- [Archives](#)
- [Associations \(General\)](#)
- [Associations for PI's](#)
- [Attorneys](#)
- [Auctions](#)
- [Author, etc...](#)
- [Automobiles](#)
- [Bailbonds](#)
- [Bank Listings](#)
- [Bankruptcy](#)
- [Bar Associations](#)
- [Boats/Vessels](#)
- [Car Rental](#)
- [Children](#)
- [Civil/Lawsuits](#)
- [Colleges](#)
- [Computer \(General\)](#)
- [Computer Security](#)
- [Computer Software](#)
- [Congress](#)
- [Constitutions](#)
- [Copyright/Trademarks](#)
- [Corporate Records](#)
- [County Listings by State](#)
- [Courts](#)
- [Credit](#)
- [Credit Card](#)
- [Criminal Records](#)
- [Cruises](#)
- [Databases \(PI's Only\)](#)
- [Dept. of Public Safety](#)
- [Dept. of Motor Vehicles](#)
- [Divorce Assistance by State/County](#)
- [Driver's License](#)
- [Doctors](#)
- [Education Verification](#)
- [Elections](#)

- [Employment](#)
- [Equipment for PI's](#)
- [Experts](#)
- [Fair Credit Reporting Act](#)
- [Fingerprinting](#)
- [Forensics](#)
- [Fugitives](#)
- [Gangs](#)
- [Genealogy](#)
- [Government Agencies](#)
- [Government Agencies \(International\)](#)
- [Government \(City/State\)](#)
- [Handwriting Analysis](#)
- [Health](#)
- [Hollywood](#)
- [Hospitals](#)
- [Humanitarian Affairs](#)
- [Immigration](#)
- [Insurance](#)
- [Internet \(Locate Sites\)](#)
- [Internet Search Engines](#)
- [Language Translation](#)
- [Law](#)
- [Law Forms](#)
- [Law Enforcement](#)
- [Legal Misconduct](#)
- [Legal Aid](#)
- [License \(Professional\)](#)
- [Liens/Judgements](#)
- [Locate \(Person or Website\)](#)
- [Locate \(Telephone Number Criss-Cross\)](#)
- [Lost and Found](#)
- [Magazines](#)
- [Maps](#)
- [Marriage Records \(Las Vegas\)](#)
- [Medical](#)
- [Media](#)
- [Military](#)
- [Money Laundering](#)
- [Motor Vehicle Searches](#)
- [Name Searches](#)
- [Newspapers](#)
- [Parole](#)
- [Passports](#)

- [Physicians](#)
- [Pilot License Search](#)
- [Postal](#)
- [Prisons](#)
- [Privacy Issues](#)
- [Property Records](#)
- [Public Records \(General\)](#)
- [Public Utilities](#)
- [Sales Tax Permits](#)
- [Search Engines \(Internet\)](#)
- [Sex Offender Lists](#)
- [Social Security](#)
- [State/city Agencies](#)
- [State Tax Agencies](#)
- [Stocks](#)
- [Tax Assessor](#)
- [Tax Information](#)
- [Telephone](#)
- [Transportation](#)
- [Travel](#)
- [University Listings](#)
- [Vital Statistics](#)
- [Voter's Registration](#)
- [Weather Sites](#)
- [Worker's Compensation Records](#)

SPECIAL-SEARCHES-:

- ◆ [Asset Search Package](#)
- ◆ [Background Search Package](#)

AA1 (Airlines):

Enroute flight tracking:

<http://www.biztravel.com/V4/newhome.cfm>

Airlines (with phone numbers)

<http://www.princeton.edu/Main/air800.html>

Airline Schedules

http://www.amrcorp.com/sabr_grp/interact/airline.htm

Airline Reservations

http://www.itn.com/cgi/get?itn/register:XypwBJLU4cc*.itn/agencies/808505118

Southwest Airlines

<http://www.iflyswa.com/>

American Airlines

<http://www.americanair.com/>

TWA Airlines

<http://www.twa.com/>

Mexicana Airlines

<http://www.mexicana.com/>

Delta Airlines

<http://www.delta-air.com/>

United Airlines

<http://www.ual.com/>

Continental Airlines

<http://www.flycontinental.com/index.html>

Northwest Airlines

<http://www.nwa.com>

Skytel

<http://www.skytel.com>

AA2 (Aircraft Searches):**The American & Canadian Aviation Directory**

<http://www.infomart.net/av/>

Aviation Related Topics

www.landings.com/_landings/pages/search.html

KnowX Search

<http://www.knowx.com>

U.S. Federal Aviation Administration (Aviation, Transportation)

<http://www.faa.gov/>

FAA Aircraft Registration

<http://www.via.net/test.html>

National Business Aircraft Association

<http://www.nbaa.org/@zAA-APZPIAEA/>

FAA Aviation Pages Index ~ Federal Aviation

<http://www.tc.faa.gov/ZDV/>

Federal Aviation Admin.: Fairbanks

<http://www.polarnet.fnsb.ak.us/Users/FAA/faa.htm>

Secretary for Aviation

<http://www.dot.gov/ost/aviation>

Aircraft Owners and Pilot's Assoc.

<http://www.igs.net/~rhanna/copa8/aopa.htm#usa>

Aviation Related Topics

<http://www.internets.com/saviatio.htm>

AA3 (Archives):

US Archives and Records

<http://www.nara.gov/>

Soviet Archives Exhibit

<http://sunsite.unc.edu/epo/soviet.exhibit/soviet.archive.html>

AA4 (Associations General):

National Society of Professional Insurance Investigators

<http://www.nspii.com/index.html>

American Society for Industrial Security

<http://www.asisonline.org/>

Association of British Investigators

<http://www.uklegal.com/abi/>

Association of Certified Fraud Examiners

<http://www.acfe.org/>

Association of Christian Investigators

<http://www.pimall.com/aci/aci.html>

Association of Independent Information Professionals

<http://www.aiip.org/>

California Association of Licensed Investigators

<http://www.cali-pi.org/>

Council of International Investigators

<http://www.cii2.org>

Global Investigators Network

<http://www.ginetwork.com>

International Association of Chiefs of Police

<http://www.theiacp.org/main.html>

National Association of Legal Investigators

<http://www.nali.com/>

National Association of Security & Investigative Regulators

<http://www.nasir.org/>

National Council of Investigation & Security Services

<http://www.nciss.com/>

World Association of Detectives

<http://www.wad.net/>

BUSINESS & CORPORATION LISTING LOOKUPS

Annual Reports

<http://www.prars.com/newform2.html>

Attorney's Toolbox (loaded with useful information)

<http://www.mother.com/~randy/tools.html>

EDGAR Archives

<http://www.sec.gov/cgi-bin/srch-edgar>

Hoover's Online

<http://www.hoovers.com/>

Thomas Register of American Manufacturers

<http://www2.thomasregister.com/>

Wall Street Journal Annual Reports

<http://www.icbinc.com/cgi-bin/wsj>

United States Corporate Information

<http://www.corporateinformation.com/uscorp.html>

The Directory Organization

<http://www.dir.org/>

National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers

<http://www.criminaljustice.org/>

Association of Trial lawyers

<http://www.atlanet.org/>

Legal Organizations with Web Sites

<http://www1.mhv.net/~dcba/lowws.htm>

ADI-6197 (Illinois)

<http://www.pimall.com/adi/index.html>

Massachusetts

<http://www.lpdam.com/main.html>

AA5 (Associations for Private Investigators):

Association of Christian Investigators

<http://www.a-c-i.org>

National Association of Investigative Specialist

<http://www.pimall.com/nais>

Florida Licensing and Registration

<http://fcn.state.fl.us>

National Association of Security and Investigative Regulators

<http://www.nasir.org>

High Technology Crime Investigation Assoc.

<http://htcia.org>

Retail Loss Prevention Exchange

<http://www.nji.com/u/danno/rlpx.html>

Listing of PI Associations

<http://www.pimall.com/nais/n.piaweb.html>

The Terrorism Research Center

<http://www.terrorism.com>

Michigan Council of Private Investigators

<http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/mcpi/>

National Association of Investigative Specialists

<http://www.pimall.com/nais>

Texas Association of Licensed Investigators

<http://www.tali.org>

How to join the PI Mailing List

<http://www.pimall.com/private-eye/peinfo.html>

France Detectives Associations

<http://france-detectives.com/>

Links to Associations

<http://www.bombet.com/links2.html>

American Society for Industrial Security

<http://www.asisonline.org/>

California Association of Licensed Investigators

<http://www.cali-pi.org/>

California Institute For Professional Investigators

<http://www.cipi.org/>

Global Investigators Network

<http://www.ginetwork.com>

National Association of Legal Investigators

<http://www.nali.com/>

World Association of Detectives

<http://www.wad.net/>

AA6 (Attorneys)

Attorney Verification (ABA)

<http://lawyers.martindale.com/aba>

Attorneys Anywhere

<http://www.arrowweb.com/LegalPage/Directories.html>

National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers

<http://www.criminaljustice.org/>

Association of Trial lawyers

<http://www.atlanet.org/>

AA7 (Auctions):

Ebay's Auctionweb

<http://www.trig.ebay.com/aw>

First Auction

<http://www.firstauction.com>

Haggle Online

<http://www.haggle.com>

Internet Auction List

<http://www.usaweb.com>

Onsale

<http://www.onsale.com>

Travelbids

<http://www.travelbids.com>

AA8 (Authors and Composers)

American Society of Composers, Authors and Producers

<http://www.ascap.com/>

AA9 (Automobile):

National Center for Statistics and Analysis (Vehicular)

<http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/nca/>

Special Crash Investigations (SCI)

<http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/nca/sci.html>

American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators

<http://gopher.ftc.gov/bcp/lemon/aamva.htm>

VIN Decoder 97

<http://www.espdata.com/software/vindecoder.html>

VIN Decoder

<http://www.findautos.com/software/vindcarlist.html>

VIN Decoder Software

<http://www.findautos.com/vindecoder.html>

Carfax Homepage

<http://www.carfax.com/>

Carfax® Vehicle History Service

<http://www.aaamissouri.com/auto-buy/carfax.html>

Convert VIN & Trim Numbers

<http://www.erols.com/jhowell/cyclone/info/id66.htm>

VIN Numbers

<http://www.rinvestigations.com/html/vin.html>

Decoding VIN Numbers

<http://www.wsouth.com/camaro/vinnumbers.shtml>

VIN Numbers

http://www.scruz.net/~barneym/toy_root/gen_info/vin_nmbr.htm

Camaro VIN Number Decoder

<http://24.2.197.51/camaro/decoder.html>

505 vin numbers

<http://www.frenchrev.com/comments/messages-t/24.html>

FORD VIN DECODER PAGE

<http://home.earthlink.net/~dgpl/ford.htm>

Vehicle History Service - Henderson & Associates Auto Traks

<http://infoservices.flasuncoast.com/VehicleHistoryInfoPage.htm>

OEM and registration on Crime-On-Line Registration

<http://crime-on-line.com/OEM-Registrations.html>

The Red Book Identification Manual

<http://www.redbook.com.au/identifi.htm>

Auto Theft Facts by Chris E. McGoe, y,

<http://www.crimedoctor.com/autotheft1.htm>

American Collectors Insurance

<http://www.americancollectorsins.com/>

Cadillac

<http://www.cadillac.com>

Lexus

<http://lexususa.com>

Lincoln-Mercury

<http://www.lincolnmercury.com>

General Motors (with disclosures)

<http://www.gm.com/index.cgi>

Ford Motor

<http://www.ford.com/corporate-info/stockholder/ARstockinfo.html>

Chevrolet

<http://www.chevrolet.com/car>

Chrysler

<http://www.chryslercorp.com/>

Honda

<http://www.honda.com>

Mercedes-Benz

<http://www.usa.mercedes-benz.com>

Bailbonds BB1:**Locate Bailbond Information**

<http://www.bailbonds.com>

Banks-:

(see Lost & Found)

List of Banks (Florida)

<http://www.dbf.state.fl.us/banks.html>

List of European Banks

<http://financial-index.com/eurobnks.htm>

100 Largest World Banks

<http://www.si2000.com/banks/topbank.htm>

Swiss Laws

<http://www.admin.ch>

Swiss Banking Laws

http://www.admin.ch/ch/f/rs/952_0/index.html

EU Legal Advisory Board on Competition law

<http://www2.echo.lu/legal/en/competit/competit.html>

Bankruptcy-:**Bankruptcy/Knowx**

<http://free.knowx.com>

List of All US Bankruptcy Courts/Phone Search

<http://bankrupt.com/>

Bankruptcy Laws, Legislation

<http://www.dsmo.com/bankres.htm>

Bankruptcy Information

<http://www.abiworld.org/>

Bankruptcy Search (fee-\$15)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

US Bankruptcy Court Cases Filed (Calif.)

http://www.sddt.com/data/data97/bankruptcy/BRF97_07_17.html

Lexis-Nexis Bankruptcy Search

<http://www.lexis-nexis.com/lnc/sources/libcont/INSOLV.html>

Australia's Bankruptcy Act 1966, a

http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act/ba1966142/

Bar-Associations-:

California State Bar/Members On-Line

<http://www.calsb.org/>

(see attorneys)

Boats/Vessels-:

Categories, Descriptions

<http://www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg/datasheet/dataindx.htm>

Boats/Vessels by Owner's Name

<http://www.free.knowx.com>

Boats/Vessels Seized (by name of company)

<http://www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg/hq/g-m/psc/owner.htm>

Car-Rental-:

Car Rental Toll Free Numbers

<http://www.travelersnet.com/gr/carphones.html>

To Make Reservations

<http://expedia.msn.com/daily/help/help/car1.htm>

Children-:

Title: Children's Watch

: <http://www.webspawner.com/users/ChildrensWatch>

Child Molester Site

<http://www.guardian.org/>

Justice for Children

<http://www.justiceforchildren.com>

see also category: sex offender

Civil/Lawsuits-:

(see county/county clerk also)

Civil/Lawsuit Search (fee-\$40)

<http://www.ameri.com/116.htm>

Civil/Lawsuits-KnowX

<http://www.knowx.com>

Bexar County (San Antonio) Clerk

<http://www.co.bexar.tx.us/cclerk/>

California County Clerks

<http://www.care.co.sanmateo.ca.us/clerk/caclerks.shtml>

Orange County (Calif.) Clerk-Recorder

<http://www.oc.ca.gov/recorder/>

California State Courts On-Line

<http://www.ljextra.com/courthouse/statelinks.html>

Colleges-:

CollegeNet (list of colleges, grants...)

<http://www.collegenet.com/>

List of Universities

<http://www.utexas.edu/world/univ/index.html>

College E-mail Addresses

<http://www.qucis.queensu.ca/FAQs/email/college.html>

College Newspapers Online

<http://www3.bowdoin.edu/~sgershay/papers/main.html>

Education

<http://www.wings.usps.gov/Education/index.html>

Find Your Friends From College

<http://www.populus.net/populus/search-by-college.shtml>

School Directory

<http://peoplefind.lycos.com/lycos.lycos/asd/asd-in.html>

U.S. Colleges on the Internet

<http://www.npac.syr.edu/textbook/campus-tour/by-name.html>

World Alumni Net

<http://www.alumni.net/>

Computer-(General)-:**Bytes in Brief - mailing list (Cyberspace, technology, mailing list)**

<http://www.nelsonwolfe.com/maillist.htm>

AAU/ARL Global Resources Program (International)

<http://arl.cni.org/collect/grp/>

Canon Computers

<http://www.ccsi.canon.com>

IBM

<http://www.ibm.com>

3M

<http://www.3m.com>

Advanced Micro Devices

<http://www.amd.com>

AST Computer

<http://www.ast.com>

Texas Instruments

<http://www.ti.com>

Toshiba

<http://computers.toshiba.com>

Compaq

<http://www.compaq.com>

Microsoft

<http://www.microsoft.com/>

Hewlett-Packard

<http://www.hp.com>

Hitachi

<http://www.hitachi.com>

Intel

<http://www.intel.com/>

Computer-Security-:**Browser Test (e-mail address)**

<http://www.helie.com/BrowserCheck/>

Check & Tune Up Your Web site

<http://www.WebSiteGarage.com/news>

Guide to Hacking

<http://www.axess.com/users/wookie/Hack.htm>

Determining if Virus is a Hoax

<http://ciac.llnl.gov/ciac/CIACHoaxes.html>

Computer Incident Advisory Capability (Security Tools)

<http://ciac.llnl.gov/>

Internet Law and Policy Survey - Digital Signatures

<http://www.collegehill.com/ilp-news/ilpf-press-release1.html>

Employee Rights of Free Speech and Privacy in Cyberspace

<http://www.collegehill.com/ilp-news/overly3.html>

The Law and the Web (cyberspace)

<http://www.cnet.com/Content/Features/Dlife/Law/?builder>

Digital Evidence Discovery & Recovery

<http://www.pimall.com/nais/n.digit.discer.html>

E-mail tracker for Business

<http://www.elronsoftware.com/>

Personal Computer Security

<http://www.pgp.com/>

Netscape Security Issues

<http://www.news.com/News/Item/0%2C4%2C12840%2C00.html?nd>

Fingering

<http://www.amherst.edu/~atstarr/computers/finger.html>

Determine if someone is logged on right now

<http://rickman.com/finger.html>

<http://www.POPULUS.net/>

Data General Security (Firewalls, etc...)

<http://www.dg.com/>

Develop a Profile Populus

<http://www.POPULUS.net/>

Computer Security-General

<http://www.2020tech.com/maildrop/privacy.html>

Internet Manila Finger Gateway

<http://www.i-manila.com.ph/cgi-bin/finger1>

Detailed Profile of Website Domains

<http://www.rs.internic.net/cgi-bin/whois/>

Storage and Handling

<http://www.imation.com/>

No Electronic Theft Act.

<ftp://ftp.loc.gov/pub/thomas/c105/h2265.enr.txt>

States Develop Rules For Using Digital Signatures

<http://www.ljx.com/internet/1020digsig.html>

State Government Electronic and Digital Signature Legislation

<http://www.magnet.state.ma.us/itd/legal/sigleg7.htm>

Millennium 2000 Bug software solutions:

<http://www.chccorp.com/sig2000.averagejoe.html>

<http://www.everything2000.com>

<http://www.ibm.com/IBM/year2000>

<http://www.itya.org/year2000.htm>

<http://www.kombu.com/millbug>

<http://pw2.netcom.com/~helliott/00.htm>

<http://www.nist.gov/y2k>

<http://www.righttime.com/>

<http://www.y2ktimebomb.com>

<http://www.year2000.com>

Information Security WWW Links:

<http://www.researchgroup.co.uk>
<http://www.securityserver.com/cgi-local/ssis.pl/home2.htm>
http://www.yahoo.com/Computers_and_Internet/Security_and_Encryption
http://www.tezcat.com/web/security/security_top_level.html
<http://info.ox.ac.uk/CompSecurity/>
<http://www.alw.nih.gov/Security/security.html>
<http://www.ifip.tu-graz.ac.at/tc11/>
<http://cs-www.ncsl.nist.gov>
<http://www.first.org>
<http://www.cert.org>
<ftp://info.cert.org/pub/>
<http://ciac.llnl.gov/>
<http://www.cse.dnd.ca/>
<http://www.ncsa.com/>

WinWhatWhere for Families

<http://www.filemine.com/jewels/winwhatwhere.html>

CIAC Security Web Site

<http://ciac.llnl.gov/>

Computer Virus Myths home page

<http://www.kumite.com/myths/home.htm>

Disk CleanUp for Windows

<http://www.execpc.com/~sbd/CleanUp.html>

McAfee Virus Information Library

<http://www.nai.com/vinfo/>

VeriSign Digital Encryption

<http://www.verisign.com/>

Computer-Software-:

Animated Custom Scrolling

<http://www.net2go.com/freegif.html>

Screensavers

<http://www.download.com/PC/EdFeature/CurrentFeature/0%2C15%2C0-894-1%2C00.html?dlpd>

Huge Computer Software/Hardware

<http://www.best.com/%7Emitchj/complist.html>

CyberPatrol (Prohibits access to websites)

<http://www.cyberpatrol.com>

CyberSitter (blocks sites and gives history)

<http://www.solidoak.com>

Free Software to Download

<http://www.pimall.com/nais/links.e.html#anchor813276>

SurfWatch (blocks access to adult sites)

<http://surfwatch.com>

Miller Computing Group (MCG)

<http://www.case-works.com/>

MCG's Case Works

<http://www.case-works.com/casework.html>

MCG's Investigative Works

<http://www.case-works.com/iworks.html>

MCG's Data Strike Force

<http://www.case-works.com/strike.html>

Disk CleanUp for Windows

<http://www.execpc.com/~sbd/CleanUp.html>

Windows Utilities Software

<http://www.execpc.co>

Congress-:**Congress e-mail addresses**

<http://www.nyx.net/~anon3210/>

House of Representatives Information and Disclosures

<http://www.clerkweb.house.gov/>

Constitutions-:**Constitution Finder (constitutional, international)**

<http://www.urich.edu/~jpjones/confinder/>

Constitutions, Treaties and Declarations (constitutional, international)

<http://www.keele.ac.uk/depts/po/const.htm>

World Constitutions (constitutional, International)

<gopher://wiretap.spies.com/11/Gov/World>

Constitutional Court Network

<http://www.uni-wuerzburg.de/glaw/info.html#courts>

Judicial Institutions (Constitutional emphasis)

<http://www.sigov.si/us/courtnet.html>

Constitutions (State) and Statutes

<http://www.prairienet.org/~scruffy/f.htm>

Copyright/Trademarks-:

U.S. Copyright Office Home Page

<http://lcweb.loc.gov/copyright/>

CCC Online

<http://www.copyright.com/>

Online Copyright Information

http://www.copyright.com/copyright_resources/res_pages.html

FEDLINK Search - Copyrights

http://www.copyright.com/htbin/newdle_presrch.cgi?svc=demofedlink

FEDLINK Copying from Non-U.S. Works

http://www.copyright.com/htbin/newdle_nonus.cgi?dx=cbf2&id=&ccid=&ses=291288&svc=demofedlink&type=&key=&cpk=

U.S. Copyright Office - Statement of Register of Copyrights

http://lcweb.loc.gov/copyright/cpypub/2180_stat.html

U.S. Department of Commerce - Patents & Trademarks

<http://www.doc.gov/>

US Patent and Trademark Office Home Page

<http://www.uspto.gov/>

GovBot Search Results - Copyrights

http://ciir.cs.umass.edu/demo-cgi/V1.1/web_evaluate

Patent Bibliographic Databases

http://patents.cnidr.org/patbib_index.html

USPTO Site Index - Patents & Trademarks

<http://www.uspto.gov/web/navaids/siteindex.html>

Corporations-:

Texas State Comptroller (search)

<http://open.cpa.state.tx.us/>

Corporate Search/KnowX

<http://www.knowx.com>

Dun & Bradstreet Home Page

<http://www.dnb.com/>

Florida State Comptroller (search)

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/COR_menu.html

ALABAMA

<http://www.alalinc.net>

<http://www.alalinc.net/alsecst/al05000.htm>

ALASKA

<http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dced/bsc/bsc.htm>

ARIZONA

<http://www.cc.state.az.us>

CALIFORNIA

(Not online, No email requests.)

Written requests to this office:

INFORMATION RETRIEVAL & CERTIFICATION

P. O. Box 944260 (94244-2600)

1500 11th Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

FLORIDA

<http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/index.html>

GEORGIA

<http://www.sos.state.ga.us/misc/search.htm>

<http://www.sos.state.ga.us/corporations/corpsearch.htm>

ILLINOIS

<http://www.sos.state.il.us/cgi-bin/corpname>

KENTUCKY

<http://www.sos.state.ky.us/busser/busrec/busrec.htm>

MAINE

<http://www.state.me.us/sos/corpinfo.htm>

MICHIGAN

<http://www.sos.state.mi.us/>

MISSOURI

<http://www.state.mo.us/bus-ser/corpdata.html>
<http://mosl.sos.state.mo.us/bus-ser/corpdata.html>

NEBRASKA

<http://www.mol.org/info/inforeq.html>
<http://www.nol.org/corp/>

NEW MEXICO

<http://www.state.nm.us/scc/sccfind.html>

NEW YORK

(not on-line)

E-mail to: info@dos.state.ny.us

NORTH CAROLINA

<http://www.secstate.state.nc.us/secstate>
<http://www.sips.state.nc.us/secbin/search.ptr>

RHODE ISLAND

<http://www.state.ri.us/submenus/corpinde/htm>

UTAH

<http://www.commerce.state.ut.us/web/commerce/admin/licen.htm>

VIRGINIA

<http://www.state.va.us/scc/index.html>

WASHINGTON

<http://www.wa.gov/dor/prd/>
<http://search.nwlocation.com/freecorp.htm>

GENERAL

<http://www.smalloffice.n2k.com/cgi-bin/canvas/pricing.htm>
<http://www.marketguide.com/>
<http://www.hoovers.com/>

Connecticut State Comptroller

<http://www.state.ct.us/otc/>

Maryland State Comptroller (search)

<http://www.comp.state.md.us/>

New Mexico State Corporate Records

<http://www.state.nm.us/scc/sccfind.html>

New York State Comptroller

<http://www.osc.state.ny.us/>

Tennessee State Comptroller

<http://www.comptroller.state.tn.us/index.html>

Louisiana Dept. of Revenue

<http://www.rev.state.la.us/dirserv.htm>

List of Fortune 500 Companies

<http://www.inc.com/500/previous.html>

Information on Off-shore Corp.

<http://falc.com/FALC/MISC/TOC.HTM>

Company, Corporations & UCC Searches

<http://www.inil.com/users/dguss/gator68.htm>

Corporate Information (fee-\$15-50)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

Corporations Search by State (fee-\$30)

<http://www.ameri.com/211.htm>

Business Background Information (fee-\$70)

<http://www.ameri.com/202.htm>

Lexis-Nexis Search

<http://www.lexis-nexis.com/lnc/custserv/html/lexis/incorp.html>

Wackenhut Home Page

<http://www.wackenhut.com/>

AltaVista Simple Query Wackenhut

<http://www.altavista.digital.com/cgi-bin/query?pg=q&what=web&fmt=.&q=Wackenhut>

EDGAR Database of USA Corporate Information

<http://www.sec.gov/edgarhp.htm>

Search SEC EDGAR Archives

<http://www.sec.gov/cgi-bin/srch-edgar>

Thomas Register

<http://www4.thomasregister.com/index.html>

Companies, Corporations, & U.C.C. Listings

<http://www.inil.com/users/dguss/gator68.htm>

US Securities and Exchange Commission

<http://www.sec.gov/index.html>

United States Corporate Information

<http://www.corporateinformation.com/uscorp.html>

Better Business Bureau Business Reports

<http://www.bbb.org/reports/index.html>

Annual Reports

<http://www.prars.com/newform2.html>

Attorney's Toolbox (loaded with useful information)

<http://www.mother.com/~randy/tools.html>

EDGAR Archives

<http://www.sec.gov/cgi-bin/srch-edgar>

Hoover's Online

<http://www.hoovers.com/>

Thomas Register of American Manufacturers

<http://www2.thomasregister.com/>

Wall Street Journal Annual Reports

<http://www.icbinc.com/cgi-bin/wsj>

United States Corporate Information

<http://www.corporateinformation.com/uscorp.html>

County-Listings by State-

(See Property Records also)

Counties by State

<http://www.surf.com/~dana/home.html>

Texas Counties & Web Sites

<http://www.texas.gov/county/counties.html>

California Counties

<http://www.care.co.sanmateo.ca.us/clerk/caclerks.shtml>

Courthouses-:

Courthouse Addresses (By State & County)

<http://www.surf.com/~dana/home.html>

US County Courthouse Locations

<http://www.familytreemaker.com/00000229.html>

Courts-:

Courthouse Record Searches

<http://www.courtlink.com>

Courts On The Internet

<http://www.legalonline.com/courts.htm>

California Courts

www.courtinfo.ca.gov/trialcourts/

Electronic Public Access to Courts

<http://www.uscourts.gov/PubAccess.html>

PACER (Public Access)

<http://home.utah-inter.net/pcadmin/court/pacer/pacer.htm>

Courts by State

<http://www.courts.net/>

Courts-Federal

<http://www.courts.net/fed/index.html>

US Courts Homepage

<http://www.uscourts.gov/>

American Bar Association

<http://www.abanet.org/>

Oklahoma Public Legal Research System

<http://www.onenet.net/oklegal/statutes.basic.html>

U.S. District Court, Western District of Kentucky (Courts, Kentucky)

<http://www.kywd.uscourts.gov/>

Mississippi Supreme Court (Mississippi, Courts)

<http://www.mssc.state.ms.us>

New Orleans District Attorney's Office (Louisiana, Local Government)

<http://www.noda.new-orleans.la.us>

Judicial Council of California

<http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/>

Court of Appeal, 4th Appellate District, Division One (Courts, California)

<http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/appeal/4thDistrictDiv1/>

Louisiana 15th Judicial District Court

<http://15thjdc-g.com/>

South Carolina Judicial Branch (Courts, South Carolina)

<http://www.lpittr.state.sc.us/manual/judmast.htm>

Texas State Related Courts

<http://www.tla.com/courts.htm>

Virginia State Bar

<http://www.vsb.org/>

National Asian Pacific American Bar Association

<http://www.napaba.org/index.html>

Public Records in California

<http://web.syr.edu/~bcfought/foires.html#paper>

Credit-:

Federal Trade Commission

<http://www.ftc.gov>

Texas Fair Credit Reporting Act

<http://www.state.tx.us>

Purchase Credit Report

<http://www.experian.com/product/consumer/fee.html>

New Jersey FRCA law

<http://www.state.nj.us>

Fair Credit Reporting Act

<http://www.pimall.com/nais/n.fcra.html>

Credit-Card-Companies-:

Diners Club International

<http://www.dinersclub.com>

Criminal-Records-:

Texas Criminal Conviction Records (DPS)

<http://records.txdps.state.tx.us/dps/default.htm>

Texas Criminal Records

<http://www.publicdata.com>

Criminal Records--State/Federal (fee-\$15)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

Federal Criminal Records (fee-\$50)

<http://www.ameri.com/115.htm>

County/State Criminal History (fee-\$35)

<http://www.ameri.com/400.htm>

American Background Research Co.

<http://www.americanbackground.com/crimhistory.htm>

Inmate Records

<http://www.bop.gov/inmate.html>

National Wants and Warrants Check

<http://www.background-us.com/opra.htm>

Cruises-:

Cruises (links to all lines)

<http://www.internet-direct.com/Resources/cruise.html>

Cruise Health/Inspections

<http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/programs/sanit/vsp/scores/scores.htm>

see "[Transportation](#)"

see "[Airlines](#)"

Databases-(PI's Only)-:

Atlas Information Services

AtlasInc@innet.com

Background America

<http://www.background-us.com>

Ameridex Information

<http://kadima.com/>

C.I.B. Central Index Bureau

<http://www.specialpi.com/infosrv.htm>

First Incorporated

<http://www.firstinc.com>

CDB Infotek - The Public Records Information Company

<http://www.cdb.com/public/>

CSRA Online

<http://kadima.com/>

KnowX

<http://www.free.knowx.com/>

Merlin Information Services

<http://www.merlindata.com/home.html>

ACCUSOURCE

<http://www.accu-source.com>

AMERICAN DRIVING RECORDS INC.

<http://www.mvrs.com>

AMERICAN INFORMATION NETWORK.

<http://www.ameri.com>

BURRELLE'S BROADCAST DATABASE:

<http://www.burrelles.inter.net/services/burrelle.htm>

COMMERCIAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC

<http://www.cis-usa.com>

COMPUSERVE:

<http://www.compuserve.com>

CQ WASHINGTON ALERT:

<http://www.cq.com>

CSRA ONLINE:

<http://kadima.com>

DATASTAR:

<http://www.krinfo.com>

DATAQUEST:

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

DATATIMES:

<http://www.eneews.com/clusters/datatimes>

DCS:

<http://www.dnis.com>

DELPHI:

<http://www.delphi.com>

DIALOG:

<http://dialogselect.krinfo.com/>

DIALOG SELECT:

<http://dialogselect.krinfo.com>

HOGAN INFORMATION SERVICES (Oklahoma)

<http://www.hoganinfo.com>

INFORMATION AMERICA:

<http://www.infoam.com>

IRSC (Information Resource Service Company)

<http://www.irsc.com>

LEXIS-NEXIS:

<http://www.lexis-nexis.com>

MERLIN INFORMATION SERVICES:

<http://www.merlindata.com>

NATIONAL CREDIT INFORMATION NETWORK (NCIN)

<http://www.wdia.com/ncihome.htm>

NEWSALERT:

<http://www.newsalert.com/>

NEWSBANK:

<http://www.newsbank.com>

NEWSPAGE:

<http://www.newspage.com>

PRESSLINK:

<http://www.presslink.com>

PUBLISHERS DEPOT:

<http://www.publishersdepot.com/pubdepot/guest/>

SHERLOCK:

<http://www.ameri.com/sherlock/sherlock.htm>

WESTLAW WEST PUBLISHING:

<http://ww.westpub.com/>

Department-of-Public-Safety-:

Texas Criminal Conviction Records (DPS)

<http://records.txdps.state.tx.us/dps/default.htm>

Colorado DPS

http://www.state.co.us/gov_dir/cdps/cdps.htm

Arizona DPS

<http://www.dps.state.az.us/>

Oklahoma DPS

<http://www.dps.state.ok.us/other/cid.htm>

Department-of-Motor-Vehicles-:

Dept. of Motor Vehicles Searches (fee-\$20)

<http://www.ameri.com/>

Lexis-Nexis

<http://www.lexis-nexis.com/lnc/about/newsrelease/nr109.html>

DMV Services

<http://www.servico.com/dmv/>

Texas Drivers License and Tag Trace

<http://www.publiclink.com>

Indiana Dept. of Motor Vehicle Search

<http://www.ai.org/manual/manual/node56.html>

California Dept. of Motor Vehicles

<http://www.sddt.com/government/stategov.html>

New York Motor Vehicle Searches

<http://www.empirecorp.com/mvserv.htm>

State	Department & Address	Phone	Fax	Cost \$
AL	Department of Public Safety, Headquarters, PO Box 1471, Montgomery, AL 36102	205/242-4385		5.75
AK	Department of Public Safety, Division of Motor Vehicles, 5700 E Tudor Rd, Anchorage, AK 99507	907/269-9551		10.00
AZ	Motor Vehicle Division, PO Box 2100, Mail Drop 504-M, Phoenix, AZ 85001	602/255-8357		5.00

AR	Driving Records, PO Box 1272, Little Rock, AR 72203	501/682-7207	501/682-2100	7.00
CA	Department of Motor Vehicles, PO Box 932328, Sacramento, CA 94232-3280	916/657-0940	916/657-7393	7.00
CO	Department of Revenue, Motor Vehicle Division, 140 W. 6th Ave, Room 103, Denver, CO 80204	303/623-9463		2.20
CT	Department of Motor Vehicles, Copy Records Secretary, 60 State St., Wethersfield, CT 06161	203/566-3720		10.00
DE	Mary Carter, Director, Department of Motor Vehicles, PO Box 698, Dover , DE 19903	302/739-5630	302/739-2602	8.00
DC	Treasurer, District of Columbia, 301 C St., NW, Room 115, Window 5, Washington, DC 20001	202/727-6761		5.00
FL	Driver License Records, 2900 Appalachee Pkwy, Room B-239, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0525	904/488-0250		3.00
GA	Department of Public Safety, Attention: Motor Vehicle Records, PO Box 1456, Atlanta, GA 30371	404/624-7484		7.00
HI	Licensing Administrator, City and County of Honolulu, Honolulu, HI 96814	808/973-2800		1.50
ID	Idaho Transportation Dept., PO Box 34, Boise, ID 83731	208/334-8739	208/334-8739	4.50
IL	Secretary of State, 2701 South Dirksen Pkwy, Springfield, IL 62723	217/782-2720		2.00
IN	Bureau of Motor Vehicles, 100 N. Senate, Room N-440, Indianapolis, IN 46204	317/232-2800		4.00
IA	Department of Transportation, Motor Vehicle Division, Driver Services, Customer Services Center, PO Box 9204, Des Moines, IA 50306-9204	515/237-3200		5.00
KS	Driver Control, PO Box 12021, Topeka, KS 66612	913/296-3601		3.50
KY	Transportation Cabinet, Division of Licensing, Attention: Driving Records, 501 High St., Frankfort, KY 40622	502/564-4711		3.00

LA	Office of Motor Vehicles, P O Box 64886, Baton Rouge, LA 70896	504/925-6117	504/925-6915	15.00
ME	Motor Vehicles, Station #29, Augusta, ME 04333	207/624-7000	207/287-2576	4.00
MD	Motor Vehicle Administration, 6601 Ritchie Hwy, Glen Burnie, MD 21062	410/768-7034		5.00
MA	Registry of Motor Vehicles, 100 Nashua St., Boston, MA 02114	617/351-9580		7.00
MI	Department of State, Division of Motor Vehicles, 430 W Allegan St., Lansing, MI 48918	517/373-2510		6.00
MN	Department of Public Safety, MINN/DOT Bldg, 395 John Ireland Blvd, St. Paul, MN 55155	612/296-2001		5.00
MS	Mississippi Highway Patrol, ATTN: Driver Records, PO Box 958, Jackson, MS 39205	601/987-1212		7.00
MO	Driver's License Bureau, PO Box 200, Jefferson City, MO 65105-0200	314/751-4600		1.50
MT	Registrar Bureau, Motor Vehicle Division, Department of Justice, Deer Lodge, MT 59722	406/846-1423		5.00
NE	Driver Records, PO Box 94789, Lincoln, NE 68509	402/471-4343		2.00
NV	Department of Motor Vehicles, Department of Public Safety, 555 Wright Way, Carson City, NV 89711	702/687-5505		No charge
NH	Department of Safety, Division of Motor Vehicles, 10 Hazen Dr, Safety Bldg, Concord, NH 03305	603/271-2322		10.00
NJ	Motor Vehicles Services, Abstract Unit, 120 Stockton St., Trenton, NJ 08666	609/292-7500		10.00
NM	Motor Vehicle Division, Department of Taxation and Revenue, PO Box 1028, Sante Fe, NM 87504-1028	505/827-2234		5.00
NY	Division of Data Prep, NY State Division of Motor Vehicles, Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12228	518/474-0841		5.00
ND	Department of Transportation, Vehicles Services Division, 608 E Boulevard Ave., Bismarck, ND 58505	701/328-2725		4.00
OH	Bureau of Motor Vehicles, PO Box 16520, Columbus, OH 43266-0020	614/752-7500		2.00
OK	Department of Public Safety, PO Box 11415, ATTN: Driver License	405/425-2424		10.00

	Services, Oklahoma City, OK 73136-0415			
OR	Department of Transportation, Motor Vehicle Services Division, ATTN: Department of Records, Salem, OR 97314	503/945-5000		7.00
PA	Bureau of Driver Licensing, Financial Responsibility, Harrisburg, PA 17120	717/787-3130		4.00
RI	Registry of Motor Vehicles, Providence, RI 02903	401/647-3301		5.00
SC	Department of Highways and Public Transportation, Division of Motor Vehicles, PO Box 1498, Columbia, SC 29216-0001	803/251-2940		10.00
SD	Department of Commerce, Driver Licensing, 118 W. Capital, Pierre, SD 52501	605/773-3541		4.00
TN	Department of Safety, 1150 Foster Ave., Nashville TN 37249	615/741-3954		5.00
TX	Texas Department of Public Safety, PO Box 15999, Austin, TX 78761-5999	512/424-2000		10.00
UT	Motor Vehicle Division, State Fairgrounds, 1095 Motor Ave, Salt Lake City, UT 84116	801/538-8324		8.00
VT	Department of Motor Vehicles, 120 State St., Montpelier, VT 05603-0001	802/828-2000		6.00
VA	Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Motor Vehicles, PO Box 27412, ATTN: Driver Record Work Center, Richmond, VA 23269	804/367-1966		5.00
WA	Director, Department of Licensing, Olympia, WA 98504	206/753-5029		8.00
WV	Commissioner, Division of Motor Vehicles, 1800 Washington, East Charleston, WV 25317	304/348-3900		
WI	Department of Transportation, Division of Motor Vehicles, 4802 Sheboygan, Madison, WI 53702	608/266-2233		3.00
WY	Wyoming Department of Transportation, Driver Services, PO Box 1708, Cheyenne, WY 82003-1708	307/777-4805		5.00

Motor Vehicle Accident Research & Statistics

<http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov>

Doctors-(see "Physicians")-

Divorce-Assistance-

Divorce Assistance by State

<http://www.divorcesource.com/>

Driver's-License-:

Texas Driver's License Search

<http://www.publicdata.com>

Driver's License Records (fee-\$13)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

Driver's License Search (fee-\$25)

<http://www.ameri.com/300.htm>

Driver's License Records

<http://www.background-us.com/opra.htm>

Education-Verification-:

Education Verification (fee-\$11.50)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

Education Verification (fee-\$25)

<http://www.ameri.com/111.htm>

Education Verification

<http://www.background-us.com/service.htm>

Elections-:

Elections and Electoral Systems by Country

<http://www.keele.ac.uk/depts/po/election.htm>

Employment-:

Previous Employment Search (fee-\$13)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

Employment Verification for past 5 years

<http://www.background-us.com/service.htm>

Monster board Employer Profile

<http://www.monster.com:80/>

Yahoo Business Employment

<http://www.yahoo.com/>

100 Hot Job Sites

<http://www.100hot.com/jobs/>

Employment Verification Screening

<http://www.scm-ae.com/ess/employe.htm>

Employment/Career Search

<http://www.computersecurity.com/jobs/position.htm>

Equipment-:

Thomas Publications (books & equipment for PI's)

<http://www.pimall.com/nais>

Privacy Connection

<http://www.privacyconnection.com/pci5.htm>

Surveillance Solutions

<http://www.dibbs.net/survsol>

Shredder Product Information

<http://www.shredder.com/>

Shredder Product Reviews

<http://shredder.com/press/>

Comparison between Shredder & other available file deletion programs

<http://shredder.com/comp.html>

Digital Data Recovery

<http://www.ontrack.com/>

Steganography

<http://patriot.net/~johnson/Steganography/>

New Micro Countermeasures Kit

<http://www.pimall.com/nais/e.mirocs.html>

Truster Software

<http://www.pimal.com/nais/truster.html>

Video Telephone Surveillance

<http://www.pimall.com/nais/telvid.html>

Hair Trac Technology Drug Testing

<http://www.htrac.com/>

Computer Forensic Software

<http://www.secure-data.com/download.htm>

Ethics-:

Code of Professional Conduct

<http://www.law.ualberta.ca/lawsociety/code>

Texas Center for Legal Ethics

<http://www.txethics.org/www/resources.html>

Pepperdine Law Library Ethics

<http://www.law-www.pepperdine.edu/law>

State Ethics Commission of Georgia

<http://rampages.onramp.net/~gaethics/>

Texas Ethics Commission

<http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/>

Experts-:

An international directory of expert witnesses searchable by country

<http://www.expertpages.com/>

National Response Center

<http://www.nrc.uscg.mil>

Fair-Credit-Reporting-Act-:

Fair Credit Reporting Act - Comparison Index

<http://www.wdia.com/fcra-comparison.htm>

Fair Credit Reporting Act Sub-Menu - NCI

<http://www.wdia.com/fcra-menu.htm>

FCRA Issues

<http://www.brpub.com/news/fcra.htm>

THE FAIR CREDIT REPORTING ACT

<http://www.ftc.gov/os/statutes/fcra.htm>

DOJ Guide to the FOIA

http://www.epic.org/open_gov/doj_guide/

FBI FOIPA ELECTRONIC READING ROOM

<http://www.fbi.gov/foipa/foipa.htm>

FOIA Documents

<http://www.fbi.gov/foipa/document.htm>

Freedom of Information (FOI) Sites

http://www.comlaw.utas.edu.au/law/foi/bookmarks/FOI_index.html

RCFP Sample FOI Letter

http://www.rcfp.org/foi_lett.html

RCFP FOI Services Overview

<http://www.rcfp.org/foi.html>

Fingerprinting-:

Finger printing sites:

<http://www.fbi.gov/kids/finger/finger.htm>

<http://www.randomc.com/~german/afis.html>

<http://www.iinet.com:80/market/scafo/>

<http://www.execpc.c>

Forensics-:

Forensic Media Journal

<http://www.forensicmedia.com/journal.htm>

Forensic Media

<http://www.forensicmedia.com/index.htm>

Forensic Media Journal

<http://www.forensicmedia.com/jsummer97p1.htm>

ASR Data Acquisition & Analysis

<http://www.asrdata.com/>

Crime Scene Investigation

<http://police2.ucr.edu/csi.htm>

FEDERAL RULES OF EVIDENCE

<http://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/fre/overview.html>

Federal Rules of Evidence - Experts

<http://www.expertpages.com/federal/federal.htm>

Legal Information Institute

<http://www.law.cornell.edu/>

State Legal Materials

<http://www.law.cornell.edu/states/index.html>

The Evidence Site, Main Page

<http://www.law.umich.edu/thayer/>

Fugitives-:**Fugitive Watch**

<http://www.fugitive.com>

America's Most Wanted On-line

<http://www.amw.com>

FBI's Most Wanted On-line

<http://www.fbi.gov/wanted.htm>

Gangs-:**Law Enforcement/Gangs**

<http://www.virtuallibrarian.com/gangs>

Database of over 1000 gang related urls.

<http://www.virtuallibrarian.com/>

How can you tell if your child is in a gang?

<http://www.ci.murray.ut.us/gangs.htm>

Drug Related Street Terms/Slang

<http://www.addictions.org/slang.htm>

Genealogy-:

More than 28,000 Links related to Genealogy

<http://www.CyndisList.com/>

International Adoption and Child Abduction (child, family)

http://travel.state.gov/children's_issues.html

National Maternal and Child Health Clearinghouse (child, family, health)

<http://www.circsol.com/mch/>

Genealogy Home Page

<http://www.genhomepage.com>

Ancestry Super Search

<http://www.ancestry.com/>

Helm's Genealogy Toolbox

<http://genealogy.tbox.com>

1,200 Genealogy Lists

<http://copper.ucs.indiana.edu/~stephenl/genealog.htm>

Genealogy Tree by County

<http://www.familytreemaker.com/00000229.html>

BirthMom

<http://members.aol.com/alanamil/birthmom.html>

Broken Link Adoption Finder

<http://members.aol.com/alanamil/birthmom.html>

People Finder

<http://members.aol.com/alanamil/birthmom.html>

Birth Relative Search Assistance**

<http://www.adopting.org/bfsearch.html>

US Vital Statistics and Genealogy

<http://www.inlink.com/~nomi/vitalrec/staterec.html>

Surname Searches

<http://home.earthlink.net/~middleton/topten.html>

National Archives and Records Admin. (great for Indian heritage)

<http://www.nara.gov/nara/nail.html>

Family Tree Search

<http://members.aol.com/genwebindx/index.htm>

Lost and Found International

<http://www.lost-and-found.com/>

Genealogy Atlas

<http://genealogy.tbox.com/>

Links to Worldwide Searches

<http://www2.cy-net.net/~bga/stlinks.html>

Early Settler Search

<http://www.rootsweb.com/~ote/>

American Civil War Archives

<http://www.dsu.edu/~jankej/civilwar.html>

International Soundex Reunion Registry (ISRR)

<http://www.plumsite.com/isrr>

Birthquest Online

(<http://www.access.digex.net/~vqi/top.html>)

Reunion Registry

(<http://www.absnw.com/reunions/>)

International Reunion Registry

(<http://www.seeklost.com/index.html>)

Adoptee Resources

(<http://www.best.com/~savage/adopt7.html#adoptee>)

Adoptees Mailing List

(<http://psy.ucsd.edu/~jhartung/adoptees.html>)

Adoption Resources and Support

(<http://pages.prodigy.com/newadoptivemom/>)

Adoption & Adoptee Sight

(<http://www.mbb.cs.colorado.edu/~mcbryan/bb/712/summary.html>)

Adoption Information Exchange

(<http://www.halcyon.com/adoption/exchange.html>)

Texas Voluntary Adoption Registry

(<http://odin.mdacc.tmc.edu/~cyn/pat.molina.html>)

West Virginia Adoption Registry

(<http://www.adoption.org/i19sgwv.html>)

Ohio Registry (<http://www.ohiolife.org/adopt/ohregis.htm>)**Canadian Registry** (<http://ebula.on.ca/canadopt/mbgov.htm>)**Reunion Magazine** (<http://www.execpc.com/~reunions/>)**Seeker Magazine** (<http://www.the-seeker.com/>)**Genealogical Software Discussions** (soc.genealogy.computing)**Commercial Genealogical Sites**

(<http://www.genhomepage.com/commercial.html>)

National Genealogical Conference program

(<http://www.genealogy.org/~ngs/netguide/fidonet.html>)

Genealogical Bulletin Board

(<http://www.genealogy.org/~gbbs/welcomeet.html>)

National Genealogical Society

(<http://www.genealogy.org/~ngs/>)

Genealogy Home Page

(<http://ftp.www.genhomepage.com>)

National Genealogical Society Home Page

(<http://www.genealogy.org/~ngs/otherhp.html>)

Yahoo Genealogy

(http://www.yahoo.com/social_science/history.genealogy/)

Genealogy Listservers, Newsgroups

(<http://www.eskimo.com/~chance/>)

Internet Guides & Genealogical Home Pages (<http://www.genhomepage.com/homepages.html>)

Genealogy Resources on the Internet
(http://www.umich.edu/~cgaunt/gen_intl.html)

RAND Genealogical Club
(<http://www.rand.org:80/personal/genea/>)

USGen Web Project
(<http://www.usgenweb.com/>)

Cyndi's List of Genealogy Sites
(<http://www.oz.net/~cyndihow/sites.htm>)

Family history Centers
(<http://www.genhomepage.com/FHC/fhc.html>)

Banner Blue Genealogical Products
(<http://www.familytreemaker.com/facds.html>)

Automated Research
(<http://www.aricds.com/>)

GenRef, Inc.
(<http://www.genref.com/product.html>)

Infobases
(<http://mall.infobases.com/infobases/>)

Family Forest Products
(<http://www.familyforest.com/product.html>)

Roots Surname List
(<http://www.smartlink.net/~leverich/rsl-index.html>)

Genealogical Toolbox
(<http://genealogy.tbox.com/genealogy.html>)

Genealogical Indexing On-Line
(<http://www.gentree.com/>)

Gedcom Data
(<http://soback.kornet.nm.kr/~cmanis/>)

World Family Tree
(<http://www.familytreemaker.com/>)

Internet Groups sharing surname information:

- (<http://www.eskimo.com/~chance/>)
- (<http://news.hk.gin.net/newsgroup/soc.genealogy.html>)
- (<http://www.feefhs.org/newgrps.html>)
- (<http://www.vic.com/news/groups/soc.genealogy.html>)
- (<http://eastman.freenet.mb.ca/sig/soc.genealogy.html>)
- (<http://genealogy.tbox.com/genealogy/news/newlist.html>)

Mennonite Historical Society

- (<http://www.fresno.edu/cmhs/gpc/cdrom.htm>)

Emigration List for Norway

- (<http://www.uib.no/hi/1801page.html>)

Census Records/Ireland

- (<http://www.familytreemaker.com/>)

Cornish Roots

- (<http://www.cornwall-net.com.uk/multimed/roots.htm>)

US Census Records

- (<ftp://ftp.cac.psu.edu/pub/genealogy/text/data>)

US Census Records

- (<http://www.stauffer.queensu.ca/docsunit/searchc71.html>)

Microfilmed Census

- (<http://www.genealogy.org/>)

Marriage CD Indexes

- (<http://www.familytreemaker.com/facds.html>)

Marriage Indexes

- (<http://www.tntech.edu/~beg/autauga>)

Marriage Indexes

- (<http://www.ancestry.com/marriage>)

Marriage Records for New Zealand, Australia and the United Kingdom

- (<ftp://ftp.cac.psu.edu/pub/genealogy/text/data>)

Land Records

- (<http://www.familytreemaker.com/facds.html>)

Military Records

(<http://www.familytreemaker.com/facds.html>)

American Civil War Records

(<http://funnelweb.utcc.utk.edu/~hoemann/warweb.html#rosters>)

Medal of Honor Citations

(<http://www.army.mil/cmh-pg/moh1.htm>)

American Revolution Records

(<ftp://ftp.cac.psu.edu/pub/genealogy/text/data/.britmil.zip>)

French and Indian War Records

(<http://web.syr.edu/~laroux/>)

Korean War Records

(<http://www.onramp.net/~hbarker/casual.htm>)

Vietnam POW & MIA

(<http://lcweb2.loc.gov/pow/powhome.html>)

New York Index

(<http://www.familytreemaker.com/facds.html>)

Delaware, Pittsburg, Presidential Family Forest

(<http://www.familyforest.com/product.html>)

African & African-American Records

(<http://www.familytreemaker.com/00000360.html>)

African American Genealogy Mailing List

(<http://ftp.cac.psu.edu/~saw/aagene-faq.html>)

African American Genealogical Societies

(<http://www.everton.com/oe2-7/afamlist.htm>)

Convicts Transported to Australia

(<http://www.ozemail.com.au/~jnelson/convict.html>)

Belgian Records

(<http://win-www.uia.ac.be/u/pavp/genbel.html>)

British heraldic Archive

(<http://www.kwtelecom.com/heradlry/>)

Royal Genealogical Data

(<http://www.dcs.hull.ac.uk/public/genealogy/royal/>)

Irish Family Tree

(<http://www.mayo-ireland.ie/roots.htm>)

National Archives of Ireland

(<http://www.kst.dit.ie/nat-arch/>)

Royal & Nobel Genealogical Data

(<http://www.dcs.hull.ac.uk/public/genealogy/gedcom.html>)

Scottish Genealogy Society

(<http://pro1.taynet.co.uk/users/scotgensoc/>)

UK & Ireland

(<http://midas.ac.uk/genuki/mindex.html>)

Canadian Records

(<http://www.islandnet.com/~jveinot/cghl/cghl.html>)

Canadian Genealogy

(<http://www.freenet.calgary.ab.ca/science/genealogy/cdngene.html>)

French Records

(<http://www.cam.org/~beaur/gen/welcome.html>)

French/Canadian Records

(<http://tdg.uoguelph.ca/~ycyr/genealogy/>)

German Records

(<http://www.genealogy.com/gene/index.html>)

Indian/British Records

(<http://www.ozemail.com/au/~dlday/>)

Italian Records

(<http://www.italgen.com>)

Jewish Records

(<http://www.jewishgen.org/>)

Latin America & Hispanic Records

(<http://www.nortronica.com/genealogy>)

Cubin Genealogical Resources

(<http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/ee>)

Hispanic Genealogy

(<http://www.nortronica.com/genealogy>)

Hispanic Genealogy Resources

(http://www.linkdirect.com.hispsoc.hispanic_links.htm)

Hispanic Genealogy Crossroads

(<http://users.aol.com/mrosado007/cruces.htm>)

Native American Records

(<http://web.maxwell.syr.edu.nativeweb/roots.htm>)

Scandinavian, Norwegian & Swedish Records

(<http://www.algonet.se/~floyd/scandgen/>)

Swedish Genealogy

(<http://sd.datatorget.educ.goteborg.se/>)

Swiss Records

(<http://www.webcom/schori/swis.html>)

Swiss Surname Search

(<http://www.webcom.com/schori/swisname.shtml>)

French/Swiss Records

(<http://www.unige.ch/biblio/ses/jla/gen/swiss-e.html>)

Ukranian Records

(<http://ic.net/~ggressa/ukr.html>)

Ethnic/Religious Sites

(<http://ldsworld.com/linds/fh-egs.html>)

Europe/British Isles

(<http://www.loc.gov>)

Government-Agencies-:

US Government WWW lists

<http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/world/federal-servers.html>

US Government Agency Search

http://www.business.gov/Search_Online.html

FedWorld Agency Search

<http://www.fedworld.gov/>

CIA World Factbook

<http://www.ith.ca/library/world.html>

US General Accounting Office

<http://www.gao.gov/special.pubs/soi/contents.htm>

Whitehouse

<http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/Welcome.html>

IRS

<http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/>

House Committee on Veteran's Affairs

<http://www.house.gov/va/>

International Joint Commission

<http://www.ijc.org/>

Belize Embassy of the US

<http://www.usembassybelize.org>

Department of Commerce

http://www.ita.doc.gov/import_admin/records

OSHA

<http://www.osha.gov/>

FDIC

<http://www.fdic.gov/>

Federal Government Agencies

<http://www.webcrawler.com/select/govt.agen.html>

Senate Committee - Select Committee on Ethics (ethics, Government)

<http://www.senate.gov/committee/ethics.html>

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service (Immigration)

<http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/index.html>

US Coast Guard

<http://www2.ebtech.net/~brownms/page3.html>

US Congress

<http://www.capweb.net/directory.html>

Government-Agencies-International-:

United Nations

<http://www.un.org>

Foreign Governments

<http://www.library.nwu.edu/govpub/idtf/foreign.html>

Euro Summit Amsterdam

<http://www.eurosummit.amsterdam.nl/>

Australia: Consulate General of the United States in Melbourne

<http://www.ozemail.com.au/~usaemb/melbourne/>

Australia: Consulate General of the United States in Perth

<http://www.ozemail.com.au/~usaemb/perth/>

Australia: Consulate General of the United States in Sydney

<http://www.ozemail.com.au/~usaemb/sydney/>

Hong Kong's Provisional Legislative Council

<http://www.legco.gov.hk/>

Bonn Declaration (International)

<http://www.echo.lu/bonn/conference.html>

The British Embassy in Norway (International)

<http://home.sol.no/britemb>

Independent States in the World (International)

http://www.state.gov/www/regions/independent_states.html

Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries (International)

<http://www.opec.org/>

Israel-Office of Prime Minister

<http://www.pmo.gov.il>

Office of the Judicial Affairs of Thailand (International, Thailand)

<http://www.oja.go.th/>

Royal Thai Government

<http://www.thaigov.go.th>

Islamic Republic of Pakistan (International, Pakistan)

<http://www.pak.gov.pk/>

National Energy Board of Canada (energy, Canada)

<http://www.neb.gc.ca/>

American Embassy in Brazil (International)

<http://www.american-embassy.org.br>

Latin America Development Archive (LADARK) (International, Latin America)

<http://www.jhu.edu/~soc/ladark.html>

German Federal Ministry of Health

<http://www.bmggesundheits.de/>

Africa (South)

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1SOUTH>

Antigua and Barbuda

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesAE.html#INL1ANTIGUA>

Aruba

<http://www.setarnet.aw/Aruba.html>

Austria

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesAE.html#INL1AUS>

Australia

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesAE.html#INL1A>

Bahamas

<http://www.interknowledge.com/bahamas/index.html>

Barbados

<http://www.sunbeach.net/sunindex.html>

Belgium

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesAE.html#INL1B>

Belize

<http://www.belize.com/>

Bermuda

<http://www.bermuda.bm/>

Brazil

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesAE.html#INL1BRAZIL>

Cambodia

<http://www.bigpond.com.kh/>

Canada

<http://whatsnew.canadasearch.com/>

Canary Islands

<http://www.canaryweb.es/cw/pg/maini.htm>

Cayman Islands

<http://cayman.com.ky/>

China

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesAE.html#INL1CHINA>

Chile

<http://www.brujula.cl/index.html>

Costa Rica

<http://www.cr/>

Croatia

http://www.tel.fer.hr/hrvatska/www_s.html

Cuba

<http://www.cubaweb.cu/>

Curacao

<http://www.dcwww.com/curacao/>

Czech Republic

<http://www.cesnet.cz/html/cesnet/wwwservers.html>

Cyprus (North)

<http://www.north-cyprus.com/>

Cyprus (South)

<http://www.yiasou.com.cy/>

Denmark

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesAE.html#INL1D>

Dominican Republic

<http://info.codetel.net.do/nuestroweb/>

Easter Island

<http://www.netaxs.com/~trance/rapanui.html>

Egypt

<http://www.idsc.gov.eg/>

El Salvador

<http://www.sv/>

Falkland Islands

<http://www.falkland-malvinas.com/>

Fiji Islands

<http://www.fiji-online.com.fj/>

Finland

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1FIN>

France

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1F>

Galapagos

<http://www.polaris.net/~jpinson/welcome.html>

Germany

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1G>

Ghana (The Republic of Ghana)

<http://www.ghana.gov.gh/>

Gibraltar

<http://www.gibraltar.gi/>

Greece

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1GR>

Greenland

<http://www.greennet.gl/>

Grenada

<http://www.spiceisle.com/homepages/>

Guam

<http://www.gov.gu/>

Guadeloupe

<http://www.arapaho.gp/references.htm>

Guatemala

<http://ns.gt/>

Guinea

<http://kassa.leland-gn.org/>

Haiti

<http://www.haiti.org/embassy/haitil~1.htm>

Honduras

<http://www.hn/>

Hong Kong

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1HON>

Hungary

<http://www.fsz.bme.hu/hungary/homepage.html>

Iceland

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1ICE>

India

<http://www.cyberindian.com/india/index.htm>

Indonesia

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1INDO>

Iran

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1IRAN>

Iraq

<http://www.undp.org/missions/iraq/>

Ireland

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1IR>

Israel

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1ISR>

Italy

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1IT>

Jamaica

http://www.jamaicatravel.com/link_bank/get_links/default/jamaica

Japan

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1JA>

Jordan

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1JOR>

Kenya

<http://www.africaonline.co.ke/AfricaOnline/directory.html>

Korea (North)

<http://www.kcna.co.jp/>

Korea (South)

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1KO>

Kuwait

http://www.paaet.edu.kw/Info/kw_resources.html

Lebanon

<http://www.idrel.com.lb/>

Libya

<http://www.nic.ly/>

Liechtenstein

<http://www.lol.li/>

Lithuanian

<http://neris.mii.lt/>

Luxembourg

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesFL.html#INL1LUX>

Madagascar

<http://www.dts.mg/>

Malaysia

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1MALAY>

Mariana

<http://www.saipan.com/gov/branches/executive/index.htm>

Marshall Islands

<http://www.rmiembassyus.org/>

Mexico

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1MEX>

Micronesia

<http://www.fm/>

Monaco

http://www.monaco.mc/ind_toc.html

Morocco

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1MORO>

Myanmar (Burma)

<http://www.myanmar.com/>

Netherlands (Holland)

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1NE>

New Zealand

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1N>

Nicaragua

<http://www.ibw.com.ni/>

Nigeria

<http://www.linkserve.com.ng/>

Norway

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1NO>

Oman

<http://www.gto.net.om/>

Pakistan

<http://powerpage.simplenet.com/index.html>

Panama

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1PANA>

Peru

<http://ekeko.rcp.net.pe/rcp.html>

Philippines

<http://www.dlsu.edu.ph/pinas/>

Pitcairn Islands

<http://www.wavefront.com/~pjlareau/pitc1.html>

Poland

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1POL>

Portugal

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1PORT>

Puerto Rico

<http://latela.coqui.net/>

Romania

<http://indis.ici.ro/romania/>

Russia

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1RU>

Samoa (American)

<http://www.samoanet.com/>

Saudi Arabia

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1SAUDI>

Scotland

<http://www.scotlands.com/tp/>

Singapore

<http://www.sg/infomap/index.html>

Spain

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1SP>

St. Kitts & Nevis

<http://www.stkittsnevis.net/>

St. Lucia

<http://www.candw.lc/stlucia/stlucia.htm>

St. Maarten

<http://www.st-maarten.com/index.html>

St. Vincent & The Grenadines

<http://vincy.com/>

Sweden

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1SWE>

Switzerland

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesMS.html#INL1SWI>

Tahiti

<http://www.tahiti-tourisme.com/>

Taiwan

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesTZ.html#INL1TAIW>

Thailand

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesTZ.html#INL1THAI>

Trinidad & Tobago

<http://www.tidco.co.tt/>

Turkey

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesTZ.html#INL1TUR>

United Arab Emigrants

<http://www.emirates.net.ae/sites.html>

United Kingdom

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesTZ.html#INLIUK>

United States

<http://www-sci.lib.uci.edu/HSG/CountriesTZ.html#INLIUS>

Venezuela

<http://www.yuada.com.ve/>

Vietnam

<http://www.vietnamonline.net/>

Virgin Islands (British)

<http://www.britishvirginislands.com/index.htm>

Virgin Islands (U.S.)

<http://www.usvi.net/>

Government-(City/State)-:

See "State/City Agencies"

Handwriting-Analysis-:**Hand writing sites:**

<http://www.webmasters.net/qde/Problems.htm>

<http://members.aol.com/lofthaven/index.html>

<http://www.writinganalysis.com/>

http://whyfiles.news.wisc.edu/014forensic/true_document.html

<http://sunflower.singnet.com.sg/~tjlow/gclub/grapho.htm>

<http://www.handwriting.com/>

<http://haven.ios.com/~nyrc/homepage.html>

<http://www.webmasters.net/qde/microscope.htm>

Health-:**Center for Disease Control**

<http://www.cdc.gov/cdc/htm>

Health Inspections (travel related)

<http://www.cdc.gov/travel/>

<http://www.doctordirectory.com/>

<http://www.studyweb.com/index2.htm>

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/>

http://www.drschueler.com:8000/catchall?FormName=gls_dir&Action=OnEntry

<http://www.familyinternet.com/>

<http://internet-plaza.net/lupus/>

<http://lupus.com/>

<http://www.well-connected.com/>

<http://www.rainbowmall.com/live.htm>

<http://www.os.dhhs.gov/>

<http://208.142.24.10:8080/>

<http://www.ears.com/>

http://www.ama-assn.org/sci-pubs/journals/archive/jama/vol_273/no_10/sc4291.htm

<http://www.hei.org/cscope.htm>

<http://www.ears.com/>

<http://itsa.ucsf.edu/~ajo/ANS/ANS.html>

http://www.ears.com/quinn/benign_paroxysmal_vertigo.html

http://www.ears.com/quinn/benign_paroxysmal_vertigo.html

<http://www.msn.fullfeed.com/~prosfnd/>

<http://www.chilel-qigong.com>

<http://www.hcfa.gov/Medicare/manatc.htm>

Hollywood-:

Hollywood Online

<http://www.hollywood.com/multimedia/index.html>

Movie and Actor information

<http://www.internetdatabase.com/movie.htm>

Hospitals-:

HMO Locator

http://www.medaccess.com/hmos/s_hmo.htm

Humanitarian-Affairs-:

Holocaust Assets

<http://www.state.gov/www/regions/eur/assetsinto.html>

Aids Daily Summary

<http://www.redribbon.net/cdc/cdcdaily.hmt>

Human Rights and Humanitarian Affairs

<http://www.cc.columbia.edu/cu/libraries/indiv/lehman/guides/human.html>

Recent Admiralty Cases (Admiralty)

<http://www.thelawoffice.com/USA/Maritime/St Johns/>

Immigration-:

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service (Immigration)

<http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/index.html>

Electronic Immigration Network (immigration, United Kingdom)

<http://www.ein.org.uk/index.html>

Insurance-:

INSURANCE FRAUD FACTS

<http://www.nicb.com/reportripoff/factpages/index.html>

Insurance Institute for Highway Safety (safety)

<http://www.hwysafety.org/>

Insurance Company Links

<http://www.barryklein.com/EVERYONE.HTM>

The Insurance Adjusters Resource Center's

<http://www.adjust-it.com>

Texas Dept. of Insurance

<http://www.tdi.state.tx.us>

Casualty claims, particularly maritime

<http://www.claimline.com/>><http://www.claimline.com/>

Helpful claims seminars, IME referrals

<http://www.seak.com/>><http://www.seak.com/>

Insurance Topics

<http://www.emap.com/grmn/maini.htm>

Insurance Related jobs

<http://www.adjust-it.com>

Insurance Digest

<http://www.insure.com/>

ITT Hartford

<http://www.itthartford.com>

Aetna

<http://www.aetna.com>

The CIT Group

<http://www.citgroup.com>

A.M. Best Company

<http://www.ambest.com/>

A.M. Best's Online Directory of Insurance Companies

<http://www.ambest.com/resource/insdir.html>

A.M. Best Publications &. Services

<http://www.ambest.com/sales/index.html>

Coalition Against Insurance Fraud

<http://www.insurancefraud.org/>

Fraud Net

<http://users.aol.com/auditnet/fraudnet.htm>

Insurance Fraud Bureau

<http://www.ifb.org/>

Auto theft questions & answers

<http://www.insure.com/auto/thefts/atforum1.html>

American Insurance Assoc.

<http://www.aria.org>

National Society of Prof. Insurance Investigators

<http://www.nspi.com/>

Kelly Blue Book (value of a vehicle)

<http://www.kbb.com/index.html>

Claims Magazine

<http://www.claimsmag.com/>

Cedar Search for Someone Tools

<http://www.cedar.buffalo.edu/AdServ/person-search.html>

California Department of Insurance

<http://www.insurance.ca.gov/docs/Main.htm>

California Workers' Compensation. Case Information

<http://www.compdatagovtedi.com>

Internet-(Locate Sites)-:

E-mail/Internet Locator

<http://www.iaf.net/>

E-mail locator

<http://www.parisindustries.com/>

E-mail locate

<http://www.dejanews.com>

E-mail finder

<http://www.inference.com/ifind>

Four 11 (E-mail locator)

<http://www.four11.com>

Bigfoot (E-mail locator)

<http://www.bigfoot.com>

Webguardian (assists in disputes)

<http://www.webguardian.com>

MetaSearch sites

<http://www8.zdnet.com/pcmag/iu/srchsite/cheat.htm>

Internet Reverse Address Finder

<http://www.HOTBOT.com/>

Internet Mail lists

<http://www.liszt.com>

Internet-Search-Engines-:

Peekaboo

<http://www.peekaboo.net>

Webreference

<http://www.webreference.com>

Looksmart

<http://www.looksmart.com/>

Metcrawler

<http://www.metacrawler.com>

Alta Vista

<http://www.altavista.digital.com>

Dogpile

<http://www.dogpile.com>

Excite

<http://www.excite.com>

HotBot

<http://www.hotbot.com>

Inference Find

<http://www.inference.com/ifind>

InfoSeek

<http://www.infoseek.com>

Lycos

<http://www.lycos.com>

MetaCrawler

<http://www.metacrawler.com>

Metafind

<http://www.metafind.com>

Northern Light

<http://www.nlsearch.com>

WebCrawler

<http://www.webcrawler.com>

Yahoo!

<http://www.yahoo.com>

Language-Translation-Service-**Language Translation**

<http://www.iTools.com/research-it/research-it.html>

Law-:**Law Search (250 legal search engines)**

<http://www.lawguru.com>

Texas Statutes (legislation, Texas)

<http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/statutes/statutes.htm>

Supreme Court Rulings (Since 1937)

<http://www.findlaw.com/casecode/supreme.html>

State Court Decisions

http://www.yahoo.com/Government/Judicial_Branch/State_Courts

State Statutes

<http://www.prairienet.org/~scruffy/f.htm>

Bill Tracking from State Legislatures

<http://www.ncsl.org/public/sitesleg.htm>

Bill Tracking From Congress

<http://thomas.loc.gov>

Congressional Quarterly

<http://www.cq.com>

CQ's American Voter

<http://www.voter.cq.com>

CQ's Vote Tracker

<http://www.pathfinder.com/@@Ak@0YgQALAotndPy/CQ/>

CNN All Politics

<http://allpolitics.com/1997/index.html>

Title: Association Of Federal Defense Attorneys (AFDA)

<http://www.afda.org>

State Bar of Arizona (association)

<http://www.azbar.org/>

United States Law

<http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/LibInfo/Law/state.html>

Foreign and International law

<http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/LibInfo/Law/intl.html>

Hieros Gamos

<http://www.hg.org>

Municipal Codes

<http://www.municode.com/>

Real Estate, Probate and Trust Law (Texas)

<http://www.reptl.org/>

Australia Lawstuff

<http://www.lawstuff.org.au>

Austlii Australian cases and legislation online

<http://www.austlii.edu.au/>

Intoduction to Basic legal Citation

<http://www.law.cornell.edu/citation/citation.table.html>

New York Paralegal School

<http://www.nyparalegal.com>

Pubmed

<http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed>

Wharton Ethics Program Case Studies (ethics, business)

<http://rider.wharton.upenn.edu/~ethics/>

National Partnership for Women & Families (women, family)

<http://www.nationalpartnership.org>

The Florida Lawyer (Florida, research/reference)

<http://www.fl-law.com>

Phi Delta Phi (association, law students)

<http://www.phideltaphi.org/>

The Guide to Wacky Court Cases

<http://members.aol.com/schwenkler/wcc/index.htm>

Cornell Law School

<http://www.law.cornell.edu>

Indiana Law School

<http://www.law.indiana.edu/law/v-lib>

Center for Corporate Law (Corporate)

<http://www.law.uc.edu/CCL/>

Oklahoma Opinions (State Government, Oklahoma)

<http://www.ou.edu/okgov/>

Rominger Legal Services On-line Research Page (research/reference)

<http://www.romingerlegal.com>

Russian Legal Bulletin (International, Russia)

<http://www.ruslaw.ru>

T.M.C. Asser Instituut (legal association, International, European)

<http://www.asser.nl/>

West Virginia University Law Review (publication)

<http://www.wvu.edu/~law/lawreview/content.htm>

Clinical Legal Education Association (CLEA) (legal education)

<http://www.clea.cornell.edu>

California Laws

<http://viktor.ns.net/legal.html>

Counsel Quest (Research/Reference)

<http://home.earthlink.net/~parajuris/CounselQuest/>

J.D. The Law Student's Survival Guide (Law Students)

<http://www.jdmag.com/>

University of Otago - Faculty of Law (law school)

<http://www.otago.ac.nz/Law/law.html>

Federalink (research/reference)

<http://www.federalink.com/>

Divorce Litigation (publication, Family Law)

<http://members.aol.com/nlrg1/divlit.htm>

Elder Law: New Cases and Materials (elder, health)

<http://www.law.stetson.edu/elderlaw/newcases.htm>

The Food and Drug Law Institute (food, health, medicine)

<http://www.fdi.org/>

University of Idaho College of Law

<http://www.uidaho.edu/law/lawcoll.html>

Rand Institute for Civil Justice

<http://www.rand.org/centers/icj/>

Blue Sheet Publications- Inc. (Texas & Louisiana)

<http://www.bluesheet.com/>

Philadelphia Trial Lawyers Association Home Page

<http://philatla.org/>

The New York Law Journal

<http://www.nylj.com/>

USA Index of Verdicts and Settlements Database

<http://www.ljextra.com/cgi-bin/vds>

Cobb County (Georgia) Bar Association Home Page

<http://www.kuesterlaw.com/cobb/>

New Jersey Laws & Regulations on Health Care Issues

<http://www.eyecare.org/legal/leglmain.html>

National Assoc of State Jury Verdict Publishers

<http://www.juryverdicts.com/>

Deep Data

<http://www.deepdata.com/>

Expert Search

<http://www.expertsearch.com/>

Trials Digest (California)

<http://www.trialsdigest.com/>

Law Bulletin Publishing Company (Illinois)

<http://www.lawbulletin.com/>

Cook County (Illinois) Jury Verdict Reporter

<http://www.juryverdicts.com/999990/about.html>

Moran Law (New York Verdict Searches)

<http://www.moranlaw.com/>

Jury Verdict Review Homepage

<http://www.jvr.com/>

LRP Publications (Personal Injury Database)

<http://www.lrp.com/>

Professional Liability Newsletter (California)

<http://www.jfed.org/liabltly.htm>

Mealey Publications (Litigation Reports)

<http://www.mealeys.com/>

Soele's Texas Reporter

<http://www.texasreporter.com/>

Verdict Reporter- Inc. (Missouri & Illinois)

<http://www.verdictreporter.com/>

Verdict Summaries (California)

<http://www.lawinfo.com/forum/kussman/>

Intellectual Property and Technology Forum at Boston College

http://infoeagle.bc.edu/bc_org/avp/law/st_org/ipg/iptf/

Journal of Online Law (publication, cyberspace)

<http://warthog.cc.wm.edu/law/publications/jol/>

Michigan Telecommunications and Technology Law Review

<http://www.law.umich.edu/mttlr/>

Virginia Journal of Law & Technology (publication, technology)

<http://scs.student.Virginia.EDU/~vjolt/>

National Library of Canada (Reference/Research, Canada)

<http://www.nlc-bnc.ca/>

Canadian Institute of International Affairs (International, Canada)

<http://www.ciiia.org>

Trinidad.law (International, business)

<http://www.trinidadlaw.com>

Office of Justice Programs (justice)

<http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/>

Bar Association of San Francisco (legal association)

<http://www.sfbar.org/>

Kansas Judicial Branch (courts)

<http://www.law.ukans.edu/kscourts/kscourts.html>

FarisLaw - US Law Search Page

<http://www.farislaw.com/>

FindLaw - LawCrawler - Court Decisions

<http://www.lawcrawler.com/>

FindLaw Cases and Codes

<http://www.findlaw.com/casecode/>

Hieros Gamos

<http://www.hg.org/hg.html>

Index of Verdicts and Settlements Database

<http://www.ljextra.com/cgi-bin/vds>

Research Help for Attorneys

<http://www.netlawtools.com/research.html>

KeyCite Citator Service

<http://www.westgroup.com/keycite/>

Lawguru.com - Legal Research Page

<http://www.lawguru.com/search/lawsearch.html>

FindLaw Federal Resources (USA)

<http://www.findlaw.com/10fedgov/>

FindLaw State Resources (USA)

<http://www.findlaw.com/11stategov/>

FindLaw Legal Associations and Organizations (International)

<http://www.findlaw.com/06associations/>

FindLaw Associations State and Local (USA)

<http://www.findlaw.com/06associations/state.html>

FindLaw Associations Foreign and International (International)

<http://www.findlaw.com/06associations/foreign.html>

FindLaw Lawyers and Law Firms (USA)

<http://www.findlaw.com/14firms/>

FindLaw Foreign & International Resources (International)

<http://www.findlaw.com/12international/>

FindLaw Supreme Court Opinions (USA)

<http://www.findlaw.com/casecode/supreme.html>

FindLaw Cases and Codes (USA)

<http://www.findlaw.com/casecode/>

FindLaw Associations Other Legal Associations (GIN added soon)

<http://www.findlaw.com/06associations/other.html>

FindLaw Associations Directories (International)

<http://www.findlaw.com/06associations/directories.html>

FindLaw Associations National Bar Associations (USA)

<http://www.findlaw.com/06associations/national.html>

USA Legal Directory (USA)

<http://www.wvlia.org/us-dir.htm>

World Wide Legal Information Association Home Page (International)

<http://www.wvlia.org/wvlia.htm>

Hieros Gamos - Worldwide Bar Associations (150 Countries)

<http://www.hg.org/bar.html>

West Legal Directory (USA)

<http://www.wld.com/>

West Attorney Directories & Attorney Profiles (USA)

<http://www.wld.com/attorney/Welcome.asp>

Martindale-Hubbell (USA)

<http://www.martindale.com/>

Martindale-Hubbell Lawyer Locator (USA)

<http://www.martindale.com/locator/>

CaseOnPoint: California Insurance Law (insurance, California)

<http://www.caseonpoint.com/>

Indiana University School of Law - Indiana (law school)

<http://www.iulaw.indy.indiana.edu/>

Lemon Law Information and Sites (consumer)

http://www.autopedia.com/html/HotLinks_Lemon.html

The Surfer.com Government (research/reference, International)

<http://www.alltel.net/~danash/government/>

The Lemon Aid Stand Consumer Links Page (consumer)

<http://www.pond.net/~delvis/lemonlinks.html>

National Council on Disability (disability)

<http://tiny.iapnet.com/ncd/>

Consulate General of Turkey in Los Angeles (international)

<http://www.turkiye.net/lacg/>

Louisiana Notary Association (association)

<http://www.lna.org/>

Denver University Law Review (publication)

<http://www.du.edu/law/lawreview/home.html>

Princeton Law Journal (publication)

<http://www.princeton.edu/~lawjourn/>

**International Court of Environmental Arbitration and Conciliation
(court, association, environment)**

<http://www.greenchannel.com/iceac>

National Right to Work Legal Defense Foundation (association, labor)

<http://www.nrtw.org>

Bulgarian Institute for Legal Development (international, association)

<http://www.bild.acad.bg/>

Student Law Centre (law students)

<http://www.studentlaw.com/>

USALAW (research/reference)

<http://www.usalaw.com>

University of Houston Law Center and Law Libraries

<http://www.law.uh.edu>

Native American Public Telecommunications

<http://www.nativetelecom.org>

LRA's Legal Links Page (bankruptcy, immigration)

<http://members.aol.com/lra4law/links.html>

Association of European Brand Owners

<http://www.martex.co.uk/marques/index.htm>

U.S. Tax Code On-Line (tax)

<http://www.fourmilab.ch/ustax/ustax.html>

7th Annual Conference on Emerging Issues in Mediation

<http://www.dcs.wisc.edu/pda/hhi/mediate.htm>

American Bar Association

<http://www.abanet.org/>

American Civil Liberties Union

<http://www.aclu.org/>

American Intellectual Property Law Association

<http://www.aipla.org/>

Association of Federal Defense Attorneys

<http://www.afda.org/>

Association of Trial Lawyers of America

<http://www.atlanet.org/>

Federal Bar Association

<http://www.access.digex.net/~fedbar/>

Hispanic National Bar Association

<http://www.incacorp.com/hnba>

International Trademark Association

<http://plaza.interport.net/inta>

National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys

<http://www.primenet.com/elderlaw/>

National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers

<http://www.criminaljustice.org/>

National Bar Association

<http://www.melanet.com/nba/>

National Health Lawyers Association

<http://www.lightlines.com/nhla/>

American Arbitration Association

<http://www.adr.org/>

American Association of Law Libraries

<http://www.aallnet.org/>

Association of Legal Administrators

<http://www.alanet.org/>

National Association of Legal Assistants

<http://www.nala.org/>

National Association of Judiciary Interpreters and Translators

<http://www.najit.org/>

National Center for State Courts

<http://www.ncsc.dni.us/>

National Law Firm Marketing Association

<http://www.nalfma.org/>

NOW Legal Defense & Education Fund

<http://www.nowldef.org/index.htm>

Vera Institute of Justice

<http://broadway.vera.org/>

Law-(Forms)-:

Online Legal Forms from VersusLaw (forms)

<http://www.versuslaw.com/versuslaw/forms/index.html#lit>

Online Legal Forms from Electric Legal Source (forms)

<http://www.e-legal.com/resources/forms/>

US Bankruptcy Forms (forms, bankruptcy)

<http://www.lawca.com/Bankrupt.html>

legal aspects of death (death, mailing list)

listserv@atbbs.com

Infosources Publishing (publication)

<http://www.infosourcespub.com>

Lawsmart Legal Documents and Forms (forms)

<http://www.lawsmart.com/>

<http://www.findlaw.com/16forms/index.html>

<http://www.lectlaw.com//form.html>

<http://www.CataLaw.com/topics/Forms.shtml>

<http://www.mmacorp.com/>

<http://www.wilsonweb.com/worksheet/pkg-con.htm>

<http://www.quickforms.com/>

<http://lawlib.wuacc.edu/washlaw/legalforms/legalforms.html>

<http://www.quickforms.com>

<http://www.e-zlegal.com/>

<http://www.e-zlegal.com/person.html>

<http://www.ozbiz.net.au/index.htm>

http://www.azstarnet.com/~lj_publ/

<http://www.intercondesign.com/legal/>
<http://www.parsonstech.com/>
<http://www.parsonstech.com/legaloffice/index.html>
<http://www.westlaw.com/>
<http://www.mint.net/~mecg/>
<http://timeslips.com/main.htm>

LawDocs 4Consumers

<http://www.thelawoffice.com/LawDocs/>

Legal and Business Forms (forms)

<http://ccwf.cc.utexas.edu/~suefaw/buslegal.html>

Lawyers Work on the Internet , Inc., Publications (publications)

<http://www.legal-newsletter.com/>

LawDocs 4Consumers (research/reference)

<http://www.thelawoffice.com/LawDocs/>

QUICKLAW (research/reference, Canada)

<http://www.qlsys.ca>

Court TV Small Business Law Center

<http://www.courtTV.com/legalhelp/business/forms/index.html>

Digital Contracts, Inc.

<http://www.digicontracts.com/>

Electronic Forms Products

<http://www.mmacorp.com/>

FindLaw Forms

<http://www.findlaw.com/16forms/index.html>

ILRG Legal Forms Archive

<http://www.ilrg.com/forms/index.html>

LawSmart Services - FREE LEGAL DOCUMENTS

<http://www.lawsmart.com/>

Lawyers and Judges Publishing Company

http://www.azstarnet.com/%7Elj_publ/

LEGAL AND BUSINESS FORMS

<http://ccwf.cc.utexas.edu/%7Esuefaw/buslegal.html>

Legal Ease

<http://www.intercondesign.com/legal/>

Legal Forms - E-Z Legal Forms

<http://www.e-zlegal.com/indexie.html>

Legal Forms by VersusLaw

<http://www.versuslaw.com/versuslaw/forms/index.html>

LEGAL FORMS GOOD IN ALL 50 STATES

<http://www.jerryeden.com/leg/index.html>

LEGALDOCS - Legal Documents List

<https://www.legaldocs.com/cgi-bin/htsecure?~usalaw/list.htm>

Online Legal Forms

<http://www.e-legal.com/resources/forms/main.html>

Parsons Legal Software

<http://www.parsonstech.com/legaloffice/index.html>

PCLawyer

<http://www.ozbiz.net.au/index.htm>

Legal Forms - E-Z Legal Forms

<http://www.e-zlegal.com/indexie.html>

QuickForm Contracts OnLine

<http://www.quickforms.com/>

The Law Office LawDocs 4Consumers

<http://www.thelawoffice.com/idc2/LawDocV.idc>

THE 'LECTRIC LAW LIBRARY'

<http://www.lectlaw.com//formb.htm>

General Law Practice Forms

<http://www.lectlaw.com//forma.htm>

Forms Room

<http://www.lectlaw.com/form.html>

Washington Legal Blank

<http://www.walegalblank.com/>

WashLaw WEB -- Legal Forms

<http://lawlib.wuacc.edu/washlaw/legalforms/legalforms.html>

Securities Law Page (business, Canada, International)

<http://www.SmithLyons.ca/sec/index.html>

Solid Waste Online (environment)

<http://www.solidwasteonline.com>

Roll Call Online (publication, government)

<http://www.rollcall.com/>

World Jurist Association - World Peace

<http://www.wja-wptlc.org>

Embassy of the United States of America, Wellington, New Zealand

<http://www.usia.gov/posts/wellington>

Michianalaw (Indiana, Michigan, research/reference)

<http://michianalaw.com>

Criminal Justice Policy Foundation (criminal, justice)

<http://www.cjpf.org>

Law-Enforcement-:

Law Enforcement Officer's Memorial

<http://www.chickasaw.com/~joedavis>

Law Enforcement Software

http://www.vision911.com/pg2_alr.htm

Crime Statistics

<http://www.crimecheck.com>

International Assoc. of Auto theft Investigators

<http://www.iaati.org/>

Naval Intelligence

<http://www.fas.org/irp/agency/navy/>

Cultwatch

Listproc@associate.com

Texas Dept. of Public Safety

<http://www.policeworld.net/engine/index.shtml>

Intelligence and Counter-intelligence Links

<http://www.kimsoft.com/kim-spy.htm>

National Fraud Watch

<http://www.fraud.org/>

Terrorism Research Center

<http://www.terrorism.com/>

AJAX Military Intelligence

<http://www.sagal.com/ajax/>

Police Pages

<http://www.mcs.net/~jra/police/index.html>

US Dept. of Justice (Statistics)

<http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/welcome.html>

Police Chaplains On Line

<http://cust.iamerica.net/bjhall>

Interpol Case Tracking System

<http://www.gao.gov/special.pubs/soi/soi>

Fingerprint Identification Records System

<http://www.gao.gov/special.pubs/soi/soi>

National Alien Information Lookout System

<http://www.gao.gov/special.pubs/soi/soi>

CIA World Factbook

<http://www.ith.ca/library/world.html>

FBI

<http://www.fbi.gov/>

Military Police

<http://www.primenet.com/~burchel/links.html>

Military Investigations

<http://www.atsc-army.org/cgi-bin/atdl.dll/query/download/FM/19-20>

Worldwide Intelligence Organizations & Research Tools

<http://www.xmission.com/~nip/IntelSites.html#US Intel Agencies/Organizations>

Sites of Intelligence Interest

<http://www.xmission.com/~nip/IntelSites.html>

Local Law Enforcement Agency Web Sites - organized by state

<http://www.crisnet.com/locallaw/locallaw.html>

Legal-Aid-:

Chicago Legal Aid to Incarcerated Mothers

<http://www.c-l-a-i-m.org>

Child Support Assistance

www.Childsupport.com/career.html

Southern Poverty Law Center

<http://www.splcenter.org>

Real Property and Financial Services/Hawaii

<http://www.hsba.org/sections/rpfs/index.html>

Alternative Dispute Resolution Resources (dispute resolution)

<http://adr.com/>

Litnet:Litigation Support Directory (Litigation, Support Services,Directory)

<http://www.litnet.com>

Legal-Misconduct-

Legal Misconduct Information

<http://www.misconduct.com>

Legal Misconduct-Texas

<http://www.misconduct.com>

License-(Professional)-:

Professional License Verification (fee-\$11.50)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

Liens/judgements-:

Liens/Judgements

<http://www.knowx.com>

Liens/Judgements,etc...(fee-\$15-22)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

Liens/Judgements/Bankruptcy (fee-\$35)

<http://www.ameri.com/118.htm>

Locate-(Person or website)-:

Note: See "Internet (Locate Websites and Genealogy)"

Locate Anyone Making Campaign Contributions

<http://www.tray.com/fecinfo/zip.htm>

Name Search

<http://phone.yahoo.com>

Locator Service

<http://www.whowhere.com>

Webcrawler Address Lookups

<http://www.webcrawler.com/WebCrawler/Services/whowhere.html>

Who/ Where

<http://ww.whowhere.com/>

All-in-One Search Page

<http://www.albany.net/allinone/all1user.html>

CIBIR People Search

<http://www.pimall.com/people.html>

Database America People Finder

<http://www.databaseamerica.com/html/gpfind.htm>

Searching for someone

<http://www.cedar.buffalo.edu/AdServ/person-search.html>

Yahoo! People Search - Suppress Telephone Listing

<http://www.yahoo.com/search/people/suppress.html>

The Big Book Web finder

<http://www.bigbook.com/>

E-mail Address finder

<http://www.four11.com/>

Missing Persons Resource Center

<http://www.pimall.com/nais/missingm.htm>

Grave Identifier

<http://www.orci.com/personal/jim/grave/geographic.html>

Infoseek

<http://www.infoseek.com/>

Infoseek Ultra

<http://ultra.infoseek.com>

ClassMates: Related Sites & Services (primarily for US schools)

<http://www.classmates.com/list1.html#highs>

Upper Heyford American H.S.

<http://www.flash.net/~rhoward/>

Overseas Schools Alumni Association Contacts

<http://www.vni.net/~mcl/osb/osbemlct.htm>

Overseas Schools WWW Sites List (excellent)

<http://www.vni.net/~mcl/osb/osbwwwlk.htm>

Military Brats (another good source of search points)

[http://www.lynxu.com/brats/mb-glenns-schoollist.html](http://www lynxu.com/brats/mb-glenns-schoollist.html)

Upper Heyford High School (UHHS) Croughton High School (CHS) Alumni

<http://www.execpc.com/~dkubicek/uhhs.html>

Angelican High School - Singapore

<http://www.infophil.com/Singapore/Alumni/AHS/>

Overseas High School Alumni & Teachers Directory

<http://www.netset.com/~khs/alumdir/europe.html>

ASM - The American School of Madrid

<http://www.gutech.com/asm/>

International School Manila - High School - Home Page

http://www.portalinc.com/ismanila/hs/hs_home.html

Locate-(Telephone Number Criss-Cross)-:

555-1212.com - White Pages - United States

http://www.555-1212.com/whte_us.htm

Locate Anywho

<http://www.anywho.com/>

PC411 - Name/Address/Phone Search

<http://208.192.104.138/search.asp>

Switchboard

<http://www.switchboard.com>

Telephone Number Search (By name) & E-mail locator

<http://phone.yahoo.com>

FindLaw Directories Reverse Lookup

<http://www.findlaw.com/directories/reverse.html>

FindLaw Directories (phone, e-mail, maps, business, gov't.)

<http://www.findlaw.com/directories/index.html>

Phone Finder Site

<http://www.primeris.com/fonefind/>

Reverse Phone Number Lookup

<http://www.searchgateway.com/finde.htm>

<http://www.theultimates.com/>

Find Your Friends From College

<http://www.populus.net/populus/search-by-college.shtml>

Finding an e-mail address & others

<http://sunsite.oit.unc.edu/~masha/>

All-in-One Search Page

<http://www.albany.net/allinone/all1user.html>

Locate Wildcard Search

http://dfw.yahoo.com/Counties/Dallas_County/Business_and_Stocks/Companies/Financial_Services/Taxes/

Ameritech(sm) Advanced Search

http://yp.ameritech.net/search/adv_search.html

AnyWho Reverse Telephone Number Search

<http://www.anywho.com/telq.html>

Database America People Finder

<http://www.databaseamerica.com/html/gpfind.htm>

Inference Find! (type in phone number)

<http://www.inference.com/infind/>

AT &T Locator Service

<http://www.att.com/worldnet/wis/find/#FindPeople>

Area Code Locator

<http://www.netscapepress.com/support/javascript/areacode.htm>

Find a changed phone

<http://www.semaphorecorp.com/wdtg/pform.html>

Free Phone Number Lookup from IIRS

http://www.iglou.com/iirs_investigate/phone.htm

International Telephone Directory

<http://www.infobel.be/infobel/infobelworld.html>

Internet People Gopher

[gopher://yaleinfo.yale.edu:7700/11/Internet-People](http://yaleinfo.yale.edu:7700/11/Internet-People)

Holler 2 the World

<http://www.holler2.com/>

Deadline Online

<http://www.deadlineonline.com/3KudosRe-Alan.html>

World Telephone Book

<http://www.wyp.net/search.html>

My Virtual Reference Desk - Address-Phone-E-mail Search Engines

<http://www.refdesk.com/addsrch.html>

PC411 Search Page

<http://www.pc411.com/pc411.html>

PC411 - The North American Phone Book

<http://www.pc411.com/>

555-1212.com

<http://www.555-1212.com/>

411 Locate

<http://www.411locate.com/body.htm>

The Ultimate White Pages

<http://www.theultimates.com/white/>

Webgator Page 11-Telephone & Email Directories

<http://www.inil.com/users/dguss/gator11.htm>

AltaVista Main Page

<http://www.altavista.digital.com/>

American Information Network

<http://www.ameri.com/intro.htm>

AT&T TO-BE-SAFE - Resources for Families of Missing Children

<http://www.att.com/tobesafe/>

Attorney's Toolbox

<http://www.mother.com/~randy/tools.html>

Canada411 - Find A Person

<http://canada411.sympatico.ca/english/person.html>

CIBIR People Search

<http://www.pimall.com/people.html>

CIS Investigative Resources

<http://www.hsv.tis.net/~pvteye/source.html>

ClassMates!

<http://www.classmates.com/index.mp>

College E-Mail Addresses

<http://www.qucis.queensu.ca/FAQs/email/college.html>

Deja News

<http://www.dejanews.com/>

Dogpile, the Friendly Multi-Engine Search

<http://search.dogpile.com/>

Electric Library

<http://www3.elibrary.com/id/27/85/search.cgi>

Excite Home

<http://www.excite.com/>

Excite People Finder

<http://www.excite.com/Reference/people.html?akb>

FECInfo Home Page

<http://www.tray.com/fecinfo/>

Find A Friend

<http://www.findafriend.com/>

Find a Person

<http://www.switchboard.com/bin/cgiqa.dll?MG=>

Finding People on the Internet

<http://alabanza.com/kabacoff/Inter-Links/phone.html>

FINDOUT on The New York Times

<http://www.nytimes.com/partners/findout/>

FREE SEARCHES IN THE INTERNET

<http://pimall.com/nais/s-menu.html>

Lost and found-:

Lost and found International (property/friends)

<http://www.lost-and-found.com/>

Locating Missing Bank Accounts and Property

<http://www.intersurf.com/naupa/>

Dormant Swiss Bank Accounts

<http://www.dormantaccounts.ch/>

Frozen Swiss Bank Accounts

<http://www.isisw3.com/swissquery.cfm>

Texas Unclaimed Property/Assets Search

<http://www.window.state.tx.us/comptrol/unclprop/upsearch.html>

Swiss Federal Institute of Intellectual property

<http://www.ige.ch/>

<http://www.ige.ch/German/links.htm>

Magazines-:

Inc. Magazine

<http://www.inc.com/>

Forbes Magazine Archives

<http://www.forbes.com/>

The California Bar Journal

<http://www.calbar.org/2cbj/96jul/art5.htm>

National Geographic's World Magazine

<http://www.nationalgeographic.com/ngs/mags/world/world1.html>

New York Law Journal

<http://www.nylj.com>

Lawyers Weekly

<http://www.lawyersweekly.com>

Maps-:

Distance Service

<http://www.indo.com/distance>

Mapblast

<http://www.mapblast.com>

World Pages

<http://www.worldpages.com>

US Geological Survey Maps

<http://www-nmd.usgs.gov/www/gnis/gnisofrm.html>

General Maps--US and Others

<http://www.lib.utexas.edu/Libs/PCL/Mapcollection/Mapcollection.html>

Yahoo Maps

<http://www.proximus.com/yahoo>

Interstate highway Maps

<http://www.interstatelink.com/isl/ius.html>

Mapquest

<http://www.mapquest.com>

Marriage-Records-**Marriage Records--Las Vegas**

www.co.clark.nv.us

More Las Vegas Searches:**Clark County, Nevada Marriage Search Input Form**

http://www.co.clark.nv.us/recorder/mar_srch.htm

County Marriage Database Available on Internet

<http://www.co.clark.nv.us/PUBCOM/marry.htm>

Clark County Marriage Inquiry System

http://www.co.clark.nv.us/RECORDER/MAR_DISC.HTM

Clark County Marriage Facts

<http://www.co.clark.nv.us/RECORDER/marcert.HTM>

Clark County Clerk

<http://www.co.clark.nv.us/clerk/CLERK.HTM>

Excite for Web Servers Search Results - Clark County Marriage

http://www.co.clark.nv.us/scripts/cgi-bin/AT-total_sitesearch.exe

Clark County Permits & Licenses

<http://www.co.clark.nv.us/big12/permits/permits.htm>

Medical-:

National Library of Medicine

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov>

Medscape

<http://www.medscape.com>

Merck Manuel On-Line

<http://www.merck.com>

Florida Medical Malpractice

<http://www.floridamalpractice.com>

Office of Alternative Medicine

<http://www.altmed.od.nih.gov>

Medical Information

<http://wwwindex.nlm.nih.gov/index/nlindex.html>

Media-

Radio/TV News Directors Assoc.

<http://www.rtnda.org/media.html>

Investigative Reporters and Editors Resources

<http://www.ire.org/resources/conferences/phoenix/handouts3.html>

Facsnet Database Directory (database directory used by newsrooms).

http://www.facsnet.org/report_tools/CAR/cardirec.htm

ABC News

<http://www.abcnews.com>

CNN News

<http://www.cnn.com>

Dateline

http://msnbc.com/news/dateline_front.asp

Fox

<http://www.foxnews.com>

LA Times

<http://www.latimes.com>

New York Times

<http://www.nytimes.com>

Reuters

<http://www.reuters.com>

Times Daily

<http://www.pathfinder.com/time/daily>

USA Today

<http://usatoday.com>

Military-:

Military Locator Service

<http://www.militarycity.com>

Military USA

<http://www.militaryusa.com>

Military

www.militaryusa.com/

E-Hawk

<http://www.e-hawk.com/>

Naval Intelligence

<http://www.fas.org/irp/agency/navy/>

Air Force Locator Service

<http://www.afpc.af.mil/afwwloc.htm>

Army Locator Service

<http://www.army.mil/vetinfo/persloc.htm>

Army Retirement Locator Service

<http://www.army.mil/retire-p/retire.htm>

Navy

<http://www.ncts.navy.mil/>

Navy Seals

<http://www.the-south.com/TheTeams/>

Dept. of Veteran's affairs

<http://www.va.gov/>

AJAX Military Intelligence

<http://www.sagal.com/ajax/>

Dept. of Defense (includes Marines, Nat. Guard)

<http://www.dtic.mil/defenseink/>

Purple Heart Recipients

<http://www.geocities.com/Heartland/Hills/1418/>

Vietnam POW/MIA

<http://lcweb2.loc.gov/pow/powhome.html>

The Wall--Vietnam Memorial

<http://www.goodnet.com/thewall/>

Military Police

<http://www.primenet.com/~burchel/links.html>

Ameridex Information Services

<http://kadima.com/>

Veteran's Archive

<http://wavenet.com/~beerborn/index.html>

Military Web site

<http://members.aol.com/veterans/war>

US Army MOS

<http://www.goarmy.com/armytour/jobs.htm>

Military Network

http://www.military-network.com/new_site.html

US Coast Guard

<http://www.wenet.net/~uscg>

<http://www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg>

Defense link

<http://www.defenselink.mil>

Military Related Items

<http://www.library.ucsb.edu/subj/military.html>

Money-Laundering-:

ITALY

<http://www.dgt.tesoro.it/>

Collection of money laundering web sites

<http://macau.ctm.net/~jgod/ml.htm>

OECD financial action task force

<http://www.oecd.org/fatf/>

Money laundering compliance web site

<http://freespace.virgin.net/silkscreen/focus.htm>

Mario's Cyberspace Station: Dirty Money

<http://public.srce.hr/%7Emprofaca/money06.html>

Motor-Vehicle-Searches-:

Name-Searches-:

Surname Searches

<http://www.hamrick.com/names/index.html>

**** See also (Locate-People)**

Newspapers-:

Editor & Publisher Home Page

<http://www.mediainfo.com/ephome/npaper/nphtm/online.htm>

Newspaper Archives

<http://sunsite.unc.edu/slanews/internet/archives.html>

Newspapers Listed by State

<http://www.inil.com/users/dguss/gator60.htm>

New York Times

<http://www.nytimes.com/partners/findout>

News Central (links to 2700 sites)

<http://www.everest.simplenet.com/newscentral/>

Investigative Journalism

<http://www.vir.com/~sher/julian.htm>

New Century Network News

<http://www.newsworks.com/>

Nonprofit Online News (nonprofits)

<http://www.gilbert.org/news/>

World Newspapers

<http://www.southamerica-business.com/newspapers/>

The Lawyer Newspaper

<http://www.the-lawyer.com.uk/>

European Journalism Page.

<http://www.demon.co.uk/eurojournalism/>

FACSNET.

<http://www.facsnet.org/>

Facts About Newspapers.

<http://www.naa.org/info/facts/index.html>

Guide to Electronic and Print Resources.

<http://www.cio.com/central/journalism.html>

Internet Resources for Journalism.

<http://www.moorhead.msus.edu/~gunarat/ijr/>

Investigative Journalism on the Internet.

<http://www.vir.com/~sher/julian.htm>

Journalism and Mass Communication.

<http://www.lib.uiowa.edu/gw/journalism/>

Journalism Section: WWW Virtual Library.

<http://www.cais.com/makulow/vlj.html>

Journalist's Resources.

<http://www.medill.nwu.edu/medill/j-resources/>

Links to Potential Story Data.

<http://nilesonline.com/data/links.shtml>

Newspaper Archives on the Web.

<http://sunsite.unc.edu/slanews/internet/archives.html>

NewsPlace for News and Sources.

<http://www.niu.edu/newsplace/>

Newsroom Web Resources.

<http://www.missouri.edu/~jschool/missourian/>

Redlatina de Periodistas.

<http://www.redlatina.com.mx/>

Reporter.org.

<http://reporter.org/>

Reporter's Desktop.

<http://www.seanet.com/~duff/>

Reporters Network.

<http://www.reporters.net/>

Reporters' Resources.

<http://ksgwww.harvard.edu/~ksgpress/journpg.htm>

Resources for Journalists / Recursos Para Periodistas.

<http://www.txinfinet.com/mader/ecotravel/period/period.html>

Scoop Cybersleuth's Resource Room.

<http://www.evansville.net/courier/scoop>

Schlein Online.

<http://www.access.digex.net/~schlein/TheIreConference.html>

SLA News Division.

<http://sunsite.unc.edu/slanews>

StarLink.

<http://starnews.wilmington.net/starlink/linkmain.html>

Parole-:

Texas Parole Search

<http://www.publicdata.com>

Inmate Information

<http://www.bop.gov/inmate.html>

Texas Dept. of Probation and Parole

<http://www.tdcj.capnet.state.tx.us/parole.html>

Nevada Dept. of Probation and Parole

<http://www.aci.net/noyes/pnp/pphme.html>

New York Patrol Watch

<http://www.parolewatch.org>

Release Statistics

<http://www.druglibrary.org/schaffer/govpubs/dojpr3.htm>

Tennessee State Parole Information

[Http://www.ticic.state.tn.us/](http://www.ticic.state.tn.us/)

Passports-:

Passport Services

http://travel.state.gov/passport_services.html

Dual Passport Information

<http://www.usgreencard.com/lottery.htm#eligible>

<http://www.usgreencard.com/forms.htm>

Physicians-:

Doctor Directory

<http://www.doctordirectory.com>

Physician Database

<http://www.medaccess.com/physician/phys01.htm#pl>

Physicians Information

<http://www.docboard.org>

Physician Topic Index/Malpractice

<http://www.ppld.org/CoStatutes/staidx/vipc0121.html>

Medical Site Listings

<http://www.medaccess.com>

Medical Malpractice and Professional Liability

<http://www.afss.com/medliab.htm>

American Academy of Ophthalmology

<http://www.eyenet.org/>

Achoo

<http://www.achoo.com/>

BioSites

<http://www.library.ucsf.edu/biosites/>

Doctor's Guide

<http://www.docguide.com/>

Hardin Meta Directory

<http://www.arcade.uiowa.edu/hardin-www/md.html>

HealthAtoZ

<http://www.healthatoz.com/>

Healthfinder

<http://www.healthfinder.gov/>><http://www.healthfinder.gov/>

Internet GratefulMed

<http://igm.nlm.nih.gov/>><http://igm.nlm.nih.gov/>

Internet Sleuth - Health

<http://www.isleuth.com/heal.html/>><http://www.isleuth.com/heal.html/>

MedHunt

<http://www.hon.ch/>><http://www.hon.ch/>

Medical Matrix

<http://www.medmatrix.org/index.asp>><http://www.medmatrix.org/index.asp>

Medical World Search

<http://www.mwsearch.com/>><http://www.mwsearch.com/>

PubMed

<http://www4.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed/>><http://www4.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed/>

SearchCME

<http://searchcme.com/>><http://searchcme.com/>

Thrive@health

<http://www.thriveonline.com/>><http://www.thriveonline.com/>

California DocFinder (Doctors)

<http://www.docboard.org/ca/df/casearch.htm>

California Medical Board Home Page

<http://www.medbd.ca.gov/>

Pilot-License-Search-:**Pilot License Search by Name**

[http://www1.drive.net/evird.acgi\\$pass*84551!_h-](http://www1.drive.net/evird.acgi$pass*84551!_h-)

also: http://www.landings.com/_landings/

Police-:**Military Police**

<http://www.primenet.com/~burchel/links.html>

Postal-:

Post Office Locator

<http://www.usps.gov/ncsc/locators/find-po.html>

US Postal Service

<http://www.UPS.COM/tracking/tracking.html>

UPS

<http://www.ups.com>

Federal Express

<http://www.fedex.com>

Roadway Express

<http://www.roadway.com>

Airborne Express

<http://www.airborne-express.com>

Mailbox and Packaging Store Locator

<http://www.bnl.com>

Airline Cargo and Courier Services

<http://www.xmessenger.com>

Transportation and Logistics Companies

<http://www.cargolog.com/>

Canada postal Service

<http://www.mailposte.ca/>

Prisons-:

Inmate Information: Federal Prisons

<http://www.bop.gov/inmate.html>

Prison Related Sites

<http://dpa.state.ky.us/~rwheeler/prison.htm>

Federal Bureau of Prisons

<http://www.bop.gov/>

International Dept. of Corrections

<http://www.corrections.com/links/international.html>

California Department of Corrections

<http://www.cdc.state.ca.us/>

Privacy-Issues-:

Privacy Laws by State

<http://www.epic.org:80/privacy/consumer/states.html>

Electronic Privacy Information Center

<http://www.epic.org/>

"Privacy bills stampede on Hill" by Courtney Macavinta

<http://www.news.com/News/Item/0,4,9836,00.html>

"Criminals' privacy rights weighed" by Courtney Macavinta

<http://www.news.com/News/Item/0,4,10827,00.html>

Informational Privacy in the Age of the Internet (cyberspace)

<http://www.info-law.com/lost>

"Lives on File: Privacy Devalued in Information Economy" by Nina Bernstein

<http://search.nytimes.com/search/daily/bin/fastweb?getdoc+site+site+6120+0+w>

Privacy and the Internet: The Netly News

<http://pathfinder.com/netly/editorial/0,1012,1050,00.html>

Prohibition on Release Certain Personal Information From State Motor Vehicle Records)

<http://www.hdr.com/dppa.html>

The Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press (Media, First Amendment)

<http://www.rcfp.org/rcfp/>

Freedom of Information Law - New York State (Information, Privacy, New York)

<http://www.dos.state.ny.us/coog/foil.html>

Freedom Of Information Review (publication, Information)

http://www.comlaw.utas.edu.au/law/foi/foi_rev.html

Laws Concerning Unsolicited Faxing (privacy, business)

http://www.eotw.com/bus_info_sources/unsolit_fax_laws.html

Office of Information and Privacy (privacy, information)

<http://www.usdoj.gov/oip/foi-upd.htm>

Freedom Of Information Resources - Syracuse University

<http://web.syr.edu/~bcfought/foires.html>

Property-Records-:

Tax/Appraisal Offices by State & then County

<http://www.uvm.edu/~rsnyder/taxonlin.htm>

(see Tax Assessor also)

Bexar County (San Antonio) Appraisal Records

<http://www.bcad.org/other.htm>

San Antonio Property Locator

<http://www.alamoliving.com/index.html>

Harris County (Houston) Appraisal Records

<http://www.hcad.org/Frames/ApprInfo/ApprInfo.htm>

National Property Search/KnowX

<http://www.knowx.com>

Tarrant County (Ft. Worth) Appraisal District

<http://www.tad.org/>

Denton County (Denton, TX) Records

<http://www.co.denton.tx.us/>

Mitchell County (Colorado City, TX) Records

<http://www.rootsweb.com/~txmitche/index.htm>

Clark County (Las Vegas) Tax Assessor

<http://www.co.clark.nv.us/ASSESSOR/Assessor.htm>

Benton County (Washington State) Tax Assessor

http://www.co.benton.wa.us/html/vehicle_licensing.htm

San Mateo (Calif.) Tax Assessor

<http://www.care.co.sanmateo.ca.us/assessor/>

Public-Records (General)-:

California Public Records

<http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/>

National Search/KnowX

<http://www.knowx.com>

Public-Utilities-:

Public Utilities by State with Links

http://www.csn.net/~pucsmith/other_cm.html

State Water & Environment Boards & Regulators

<http://www.magicnet.net/~metzler/page5.html>

Sales-Tax-permits-:

State Search/KnowX

<http://www.knowx.com>

Sex-Offender-Lists-:

Sex offenders (partial state list)

<http://www.inil.com/users/dguss/GATOR70.HTM>

National Sex Offender Register Coming!

http://www2.nando.net/newsroom/ntn/nation/092796/nation5_23303.html

National Sex Offender Search

<http://www.sexoffender.com/>

Alaska Sex Offenders

<http://www.dps.state.ak.us/sorcr/>

Indiana State Sex Offenders

<http://www.ai.org/cji/>

Child Molester Site

<http://www.guardian.org/>

California Sex Offender

<http://sexoffenders.net>

South Carolina Sex Offender

www.thestate.com/daily

Social-Security-:

Social Security Death Index

<http://www.ancestry.com>.

<http://www.ancestry.com/ssdi/advanced.htm>

<http://www.pacificnet.net/~reunions/ssdi.html>
<http://www.infobases.com/>

Social Security Number Validation

http://www.ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/task_force/

Social Security Number Validation

<http://www.informus.com/ssnlkup.html>

Social Security Calculator

<http://www.atr.org/>

Ancestry's SS Death Index

<http://www.ancestry.com/ssdi/main.html>

SSN Server

<http://www2.smart.net/mcurtis-cgi-bin/ssn.html>

Social Security Search

<http://www.ssa.gov>

State/City Agencies-

Listing of States and Links

<http://www.scvol.com/States/>

Texas State Comptroller

<http://open.cpa.state.tx.us/>

Oklahoma State Agencies

<http://www.state.ok.us/osfdocs/agencies.html>

Missouri State Government Web (state, Missouri)

<http://www.state.mo.us/>

State of New Mexico Government Information (state, New Mexico)

<http://www.state.nm.us/>

California State Government Links

<http://www.oc.ca.gov/other/index.htm#state>

Orange County California Home Page - Government

<http://www.oc.ca.gov/index.htm>

Orange County Clerk-Recorder

<http://www.oc.ca.gov/recorder/>

California Link Site List

<http://www.oc.ca.gov/other/index.htm#state>

Orange County California County Agencies

<http://www.oc.ca.gov/index.htm#agencies>

City of Berkeley, California

<http://www.ci.berkeley.ca.au//bpl/bkmk/calif.html>

New York State Senate

<http://www.sendem.com>

Texas Legislature Online (State Government, Texas)

<http://www.capitol.state.tx.us>

Texas Dept of Public Safety

<http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/>

Texas State Auditors Office

<http://www.sao.state.tx.us>

Vermont Governor's Office

<http://www.state.vt.us/governor>

Government INFOMINE Search Screen

<http://lib-www.ucr.edu/govpub/>

General Internet Resource Finding Tool

<http://lib-www.ucr.edu/pubs/navigato.html>

Nevada State Legislature

<http://www.leg.state.nv.us>

Nevada Law

<http://www.leg.state.nv.us/law1.htm>

State-Tax-Agency-Listings-**Alaska Tax Forms**

<http://www.revenue.state.ak.us/forms/index.htm>

1997 Income Tax Forms- Arkansas

<http://www.state.ar.us/revenue/ita/indiv/97forms.html>

California Franchise Tax Board

<http://www.ftb.ca.gov/>

State of Hawaii Department of Taxation

<http://www.state.hi.us/tax/tax.html>

Revenue Bureau - Mississippi

<http://www.mstc.state.ms.us/revenue/>

Final versions of Montana 1997 Business & Individual Income Tax Forms

<http://www.mt.gov/revenue/97taxfrm.htm>

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Department

http://www.state.nm.us/tax/trd_form.htm

North Carolina State Tax Forms

<http://www.dor.state.nc.us/DOR/forms.html>

1997 Tax Forms Oklahoma Tax Commission

<http://www.oktax.state.ok.us/oktax/forms.html>

South Carolina Department of Revenue

<http://www.dor.state.sc.us/>

South Dakota Tax Forms and Applications

<http://www.state.sd.us/state/executive/revenue/forms.htm>

Tennessee Department of Revenue

<http://www.state.tn.us/revenue/reqform.htm>

Vermont Department of Taxes

<http://www.state.vt.us/tax/index.htm>

West Virginia Tax Division

<http://wvweb.net/taxdiv/index.html>

Wyoming Department of Revenue

<http://revenue.state.wy.us/>

Stocks-:

Stock Broker License Check/Verification

<http://www.nasdr.com/2000.htm>

Wall Street Access

<http://www.wsaccess.com/>

Securities and Exchange Commission

<http://www.sec.gov/>

EDGAR (SEC Public Access)

<http://www.edgar-online.com/>

NYU Filing Searches

<http://edgar.stern.nyu.edu/tools.shtml>

Ticker Search

<http://qs.secapl.com/cgi-bin/qs>

FDIC

<http://www.fdic.gov/>

National Search/KnowX

<http://www.knowx.com>

Determining Value of Old Stocks

<http://www.sec.gov/invkhome.htm>

<http://www.nyse.com/>

<http://www.amex.com/cgi-bin/WebObjects/AmexWeb>

Tax-Assessor-Records-

(See Property Records Also)

Tax/Appraisal Offices by State & then County

<http://www.uvm.edu/~rsnyder/taxonlin.htm>

Bexar County (San Antonio) Appraisal Records

<http://www.bcad.org/other.htm>

San Antonio Property Locator

<http://www.alamoliving.com/index.html>

Harris County (Houston) Appraisal Records

<http://www.hcad.org/Frames/ApprInfo/ApprInfo.htm>

Hidalgo County (McAllen)

<http://www.taxnetusa.com/hidalgo/HIDALGOsearch.html>

National Property Search/KnowX

<http://www.knowx.com>

Tarrant County (Ft. Worth) Appraisal District

<http://www.tad.org/>

Denton County (Denton, TX) Records

<http://www.co.denton.tx.us/>

Mitchell County (Colorado City, TX) Records

<http://www.rootsweb.com/~txmitche/index.htm>

Lubbock County (Lubbock, TX) Tax Assessor

<http://tax.co.lubbock.tx.us/>

Clark County (Las Vegas) Tax Assessor

<http://www.co.clark.nv.us/ASSESSOR/Assessor.htm>

Benton County (Washington State) Tax Assessor

http://www.co.benton.wa.us/html/vehicle_licensing.htm

San Mateo (Calif.) Tax Assessor

<http://www.care.co.sanmateo.ca.us/assessor/>

Santa Barbara (Calif.) Tax Assessor

<http://www.west.net/~sbcare/>

El Paso County (Colorado) Tax Assessor

<http://www.co.el-paso.co.us/assessor/NOVpa.htm>

Orange County (N. Carolina) Tax Assessor

<http://www.state.nc.us/Orange/assessor/newrates.htm>

Pitkin County (Aspen, Colorado) Tax Assessor

<http://www.aspen.com/aspenonline/dir/gov/sponsors/assessors/search.html>

Itawamba County (Fulton, Mississippi) Tax Assessor

<http://www.network-one.com/~tax290/table.html>

Tax-Information-Sources-

Money Magazine: Taxes

<http://pathfinder.com/money/goals/taxes.html>

Quicken.com: Taxes

<http://www.quicken.com/taxes/>

Yahoo - Tax Center

<http://biz.yahoo.com/taxes>

Tax Center, The

<http://www.aboutwork.com/tax/>

TaxSites - State Tax Law in the United States

<http://www.best.com/~ftmexpat/html/taxsites/statelaw.html#state-general>

The Tax Library: The Library Catalog

<http://www.cyberhaven.com/taxlibrary/tablecont.html>

Electronic Accountant

<http://www.electronicaccountant.com/>

Tax Help and History H&R Block Tax Tips

<http://www.hrblock.com/tax/>

taxlaw.com

<http://www.taxlaw.com>

Ernst and Young LLP Weekly Tax Tips

<http://www.wiley.com/products/subject/finance/ey/taxtips.html>

Federal Internal Revenue Service

<http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/>

Internal Revenue Code

http://www.tns.lcs.mit.edu/uscode/TITLE_26/toc.html

Taxpayer Relief Act

<http://speakernews.house.gov/taxrelief.asp>

U.S. Tax Code On-Line

<http://www.fourmilab.ch/us>

Telephone-Companies-:**AT & T**

<http://www.att.com>

British Telecom

<http://btglobal.com>

MCI

<http://www.mci.com>

GTE

<http://www.gte.com>

Sprint

<http://www.sprint.com>

Transportation-:**US Dept. of Transportation**

<http://www.dot.gov/>

Federal Aviation Administration

<http://www.faa.gov/>

Federal Railroad Administration

<http://www.fra.dot.gov/>

Federal Highway Administration

<http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/>

US Maritime Administration

<http://marad.dot.gov/>

Federal Transit Administration

<http://www.fta.dot.gov/>

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

<http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/>

Travel-:

Travel Related Websites

<http://www.internet-direct.com/>

Alabama

<http://www.touralabama.org>

Alaska

<http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/tourism>

Arizona

<http://www.arizonaguide.com>

Arkansas

<http://www.state.ar.us>

California

<http://www.gocalif.ca.gov>

Colorado

<http://www.colorado.com>

Connecticut

<http://www.state.ct.us/tourism>

Delaware

<http://www.state.de.us>

District of Columbia

<http://www.washington.org>

Florida

<http://www.flausa.com>

Georgia

<http://www.georgia.org>

Hawaii:

<http://www.visitid.org>

Idaho

<http://www.visitid.org>

Illinois

<http://www.enjoyillinois.com>

Indiana

<http://www.ai.org/tourism>

Iowa

<http://www.state.ia.us/tourism>

Kansas

<http://www.kansascommerce.com>

Kentucky

<Http://www.kentuckytourism.com>

Louisiana

<http://louisianatravel.com>

Maine

<http://www.visitmaine.com>

Maryland

<http://www.mdifun.org>

Massachusetts

<http://www.mass-vacation.com>

Michigan

<http://www.michigan.org>

Minnesota

<http://www.exploreminnesota.com>

Mississippi

<http://www.decd.state.ms.us/tourism.html>

Missouri

<http://www.missouritourism.org>

Montana

<http://www.travel.mt.gov>

Nebraska

<http://www.travelnevada.com>

New Hampshire

<http://www.visitnh.gov>

New Jersey

<http://www.state.nj.us/travel>

New Mexico

<http://www.newmexico.org>

New York

<http://www.iloveny.state.ny.us>

North Carolina

<http://www.visitnc.com>

North Dakota

<http://www.ndtourism.com>

Ohio

<http://www.ohiotourism.com>

Oklahoma

<http://www.otrd.state.ok.us>

Oregon

<http://www.traveloregon.com>

Pennsylvania

<http://www.state.pa.us>

Rhode Island

<http://www.visitrhodeisland.com>

South Carolina

<http://www.travelsc.com>

South Dakota

<http://www.state.sd.us>

Tennessee

<http://www.state.tn.us/tourdev/>

Texas

<http://www.traveltex.com>

Utah

<http://www.utah.com>

Vermont

<http://www.travelvermont.com>

Virginia

<http://www.virginia.org>

Washington

<http://www.tourism.wa.gov>

West Virginia

<http://www.state.wv.us/tourism/default.htm>

Wisconsin

<http://www.badger.state.wi.us/agencies/tourism>

Wyoming

<http://www.state.wy.us>

see "[Airlines*](#)"

University-Listings-:**List of Universities**

<http://www.utexas.edu/world/univ/index.html>

College E-mail Addresses

<http://www.qucis.queensu.ca/FAQs/email/college.html>

College Newspapers Online

<http://www3.bowdoin.edu/~sgershhey/papers/main.html>

Education

<http://www.wings.usps.gov/Education/index.html>

Find Your Friends From College

<http://www.populus.net/populus/search-by-college.shtml>

School Directory

<http://peoplefind.lycos.com/lycos.lycos/asd/asd-in.html>

U.S. Colleges on the Internet

<http://www.npac.syr.edu/textbook/campus-tour/by-name.html>

World Alumni Net

<http://www.alumni.net/>

Vital-Statistics-:

Monthly Vital Statistics Reports (vital statistics)

<http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww/products/pubs/pubd/mvsr/mvsr.htm>

How to Obtain Vital Statistic Information

<http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm>

US Vital Records

<http://www.inil.com/users/dguss/gator8.html>

US Vital Records

<http://www.inlink.com/~nomi/vitalrec/index.html>

Vital Records-Where to Write

<http://www.medaccess.com/address.vital.toc.html>

National Center for Health Statistics

<http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww/nscshome.htm>

Federal Statistics

<http://www.fedstats.gov>

US Vital Statistics and Genealogy

<http://www.inlink.com/~nomi/vitalrec/staterec.html>

US Census Bureau

<http://www.census.gov/>

Vital Records Addresses

<http://catalog.com/fwcfc/vitalrec.html>

United States Vital Records Information

<http://www.inlink.com/%7Enomi/vitalrec/vitalrec.html>

Webgator Page 8-Records Access Vital, Motor Vehicle, & Others

<http://www.inil.com/users/dguss/gator8.htm>

trackem

<http://www.toolcity.net/%7Erichreen/trackem.html>

Peelle's National Recorder Database.

<http://www.surf.com/%7Edana/home.html>

Investigators Guide to Sources of Information

<http://www.gao.gov/special.pubs/soi/contents.htm>

Voter's-Registration-:

Dallas Voter's Registration

<http://www.publiclink.com/>

Florida Voter's Registration

<http://election.dos.state.fl.us/voterreg/voterreg.htm>.

Voter's Registration Search (fee-\$20)

<http://www.dunmarq.com/vote.htm>

Voter's Registration I.D. Search (fee-\$25)

<http://www.social-security-number.com/vote-mem.htm>

Accu-Data Voter's Reg. Search by State (fee-\$45)

<http://www.acc-u-data.com/form21.htm>

Voters Registration Search

<http://www.real-time-data.com/vote.htm>

Determine if your State has Voter's Reg. On-line

<http://www.lawchek.com/bulletin.htm>

Weather-Sites-:

National Weather Service

<http://www.nws.noaa.gov>

FEMA Tropical Storm and Hurricane Watch Info

<http://www.fema.gov/fema/trop.html>

Earthquake Information

<http://www.civeng.carleton.ca/cgi-bin/quakes>

US Satellite Images

<http://nova.edu/Inter-Links/misc/satelite.html>

Weather Almanac

<http://www.almanac.com/>

Sunrise/Sunset information

<http://www.cmpsolv.com/los/sunset.html>

Weather Channel

<http://www.weather.com/weather/>

WeatherPost -- Historical Weather Data

<http://www.weatherpost.com/historical/historical.htm>

Weather Information Superhighway

<http://thunder.met.fsu.edu/~nws/wxhwy.html>

Climate Summaries for the Midwest

<http://mcc.sws.uiuc.edu/Summary/index.html>

Midwestern Climate Center

<http://mcc.sws.uiuc.edu/index.html>

NCDC Get-View OnLine Climate Data

<http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/ol/climate/climatedata.html>

FAA Aviation Weather Research

<http://www.faa.gov/aua/awr/>

FAA Aviation Weather Research

<http://www.faa.gov/aua/awr/>

Worker's-Compensation-Records-:

Workers Comp. Search (fee-\$15)

<http://www.ameri.com/600.htm>

California Worker's Comp. Records

<http://www.compdatagovtedi.com>

South Carolina W.C. Records

<http://www.state.sc.us/wcc/>

Asset-Search-Package-:

1. Aircraft Searches:

FAA Aircraft Registration

<http://www.via.net/test.html>

U.S. Federal Aviation Administration (Aviation, Transportation)

<http://www.faa.gov/>

FAA/Knowx

<http://free.knowx.com>

2. Bankruptcy Searches:

Bankruptcy Information

<http://www.abiworld.org/>

US Bankruptcy Court Cases Filed

http://www.sddt.com/data/data97/bankruptcy/BRF97_07_17.html

Lexis-Nexis Bankruptcy Search

<http://www.lexis-nexis.com/lnc/sources/libcont/INSOLV.html>

Bankruptcy/Knowx

<http://free.knowx.com>

3. Boats/Vessels:

Boats/Vessels Seized (by name of company)

<http://www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg/hq/g-m/psc/owner.htm>

Boats/Vessels by Owner's Name

<http://www.free.knowx.com>

4. Business Ownership:

Company, Corporations & UCC Searches

<http://www.inil.com/users/dguss/gator68.htm>

Corporate Search/KnowX

<http://www.knowx.com>

Corporate Information (fee-\$15-50)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

5. Judgements:

Liens/Judgements

<http://www.knowx.com>

Liens/Judgements,etc...(fee-\$15-22)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

Liens/Judgements/Bankruptcy (fee-\$35)

<http://www.ameri.com/118.htm>

6. Real Property Ownership:

National Property Search/KnowX

<http://www.knowx.com>

7. Stocks:

Securities and Exchange Commission

<http://www.sec.gov/>

Ticker Search

<http://qs.secapl.com/cgi-bin/qs>

FDIC

<http://www.fdic.gov/>

SEC Filings

<http://www.via.net/test.html>

Background-Search-Package-:

1. Bankruptcy Records:

Bankruptcy Information

<http://www.abiworld.org/>

Bankruptcy Search (fee-\$15)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

US Bankruptcy Court Cases Filed

http://www.sddt.com/data/data97/bankruptcy/BRF97_07_17.html

Lexis-Nexis Bankruptcy Search

<http://www.lexis-nexis.com/lnc/sources/libcont/INSOLV.html>

Bankruptcy/Knowx

<http://free.knowx.com>

2. Boats/Vessels:

Boats/Vessels by Owner's Name

<http://www.free.knowx.com>

Boats/Vessels Seized (by name of company)

<http://www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg/hq/g-m/psc/owner.htm>

3. Aircraft:

U.S. Federal Aviation Administration (Aviation, Transportation)

<http://www.faa.gov/>

FAA Aircraft Registration

<http://www.via.net/test.html>

4. Lawsuits:

Civil/Lawsuit Search (fee-\$40)

<http://www.ameri.com/116.htm>

Civil/Lawsuits-KnowX

<http://www.knowx.com>

5. Corporate Searches:

Company, Corporations & UCC Searches

<http://www.inil.com/users/dguss/gator68.htm>

Corporate Search/KnowX

<http://www.knowx.com>

6. Criminal Records:

Criminal Records--State/Federal (fee-\$15)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

Federal Criminal Records (fee-\$50)

<http://www.ameri.com/115.htm>

County/State Criminal History (fee-\$35)

<http://www.ameri.com/400.htm>

7. Dept. of Motor Vehicles:

Dept. of Motor Vehicles Searches (fee-\$20)

<http://www.ameri.com/>

Lexis-Nexis

<http://www.lexis-nexis.com/lnc/about/newsrelease/nr109.html>

DMV Services

<http://www.servico.com/dmv/>

8. Driver's License Information:

Driver's License Records (fee-\$13)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

Driver's License Search (fee-\$25)

<http://www.ameri.com/300.htm>

9. Education Verification:

Education Verification (fee-\$11.50)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

Education Verification (fee-\$25)

<http://www.ameri.com/111.htm>

10. Previous Employment Verification:

Previous Employment Search (fee-\$13)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

11. Professional License Verification:

Professional License Verification (fee-\$11.50)

<http://www.nmia.com/~search/dataques.html>

12. Military Verification:

Military Locator Service

<http://www.militarycity.com>

Military

www.militaryusa.com/

13. Physician Verification:

Doctor Directory

<http://www.doctordirectory.com>

Physician Database

<http://www.medaccess.com/physician/phys01.htm#pl>

14. Pilot License Verification/Search:

Pilot License Search by Name

[http://www1.drive.net/evird.acgi\\$pass*84551!_h-](http://www1.drive.net/evird.acgi$pass*84551!_h-)

also: http://www.landings.com/_landings/

15. Property Records Search:

National Property Search/KnowX

<http://www.knowx.com>

16. Worker's Compensation Check:

Workers Comp. Search (fee-\$15)

<http://www.ameri.com/600.htm>

17. Social Security Validation:

Social Security Death Index

<http://www.infobases.com/ssdi/quer01.htm>

Social Security Number Validation

http://www.ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/task_force/

Social Security Number Validation

<http://www.informus.com/ssnlkup.html>

Ancestry's SS Death Index

<http://www.ancestry.com/ssdi/main.html>

18. Stock Search:

Securities and Exchange Commission

<http://www.sec.gov/>

Stock Search

<http://www.knowx.com>

19. Voter's Registration Search:

Voter's Registration Search (fee-\$20)

<http://www.dunmarq.com/vote.htm>

Voter's Registration I.D. Search (fee-\$25)

<http://www.social-security-number.com/vote-mem.htm>